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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL METTING

Matice is hereby given that Annual General Meating of the members of Manraj Housing Finance Limited will
be held on Saturday, 28" Day of September, 2024 at 10.30 a.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

zl

3.

ADOPTION AND APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended
31% March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon and if thought fit,
pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31" March, 2024 together with the directors’ report and the auditors’ report thereon as
circulated to the members and presentad to the mesting be and the same are hereby approved and
adopted.”

TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MRS. NEETIKA MANISH JAIN (DIN: 00394934)
WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HERSELF FOR RE-
ELECTION:

To appoint Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain (DIN: 00394934), Director of the Company, who retires by
rotation and being eligitle offers herself for reappaintment, in this regard to consider and if thought
fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes
and pursuant to Section 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read
with SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirement) Regulations, 2015, and Subject to
approval of the Shareholders at ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain (DIN:
00394934), who retires by rotation from the Board of Directors and being eligible for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company and whose office shall be
liable to be retire by rotaticn.”

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions if any, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force, M/s. Ratan Chandak
& Co., Chartered Accountants, Jalgaon (Firm Registration Mo.: 108696W), be and are hereby
appointad as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, who shall hold office for the period of five
financial year as per the provisions af the Act from financial year 2024-25 tll the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting of the Company held for the financial year 2028-29 and to authorize the
Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LTD

Place: Jalgaon.
Date: 31/08/2024.

Registered Office : Sd/-

3, Pushpa Apartment, ISHWARLAL JAIN

General Vaidya Chowk, CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
Jalgaon — 425 002 DIN: 00386348
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitied to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his / her
behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2, Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Mesting pursuant to Section
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board
Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representativeds) to attend and
vote an their behalf at the Meeting.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from 20" September
2024 to 28" September 2024 (both days inclusive).

4. The brief profile of the Directors proposed to be re-appointed s given in the section "Report on Corporate
Governance” of the Annual Report.

5. All documents referred to in the MNotice or in the accompanying Explanatory Statement are availabde for inspection
by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays and
public holidays, between 10.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting and also

avallable for inspection at the website of the company,

6. The shares of the Company are at present listed with BSE Limited, The listing fee for the year 2023-24 |s paid.
Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rubes, 2014, members are entitled to make a nomination In respect of shares held by them in physical form.
shareholders desirous of making a romination are requested to send their requests in Form No. 5H-13 in duplicate
(which will be made available on request) to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company,

7. Members are requested to inform change in address or bank mandate to their respective depository participants
with whom they are maintaining thelr Demat accounts and with the Registrar and Transfer Agent i.e. Bigshare
Services Private Limited or the Compliance Officer of the Company for the shares held In physical form by a written
reguest duly signed by the member for receiving all communication in future,

& Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company at least 10 days
before the meeting 50 a5 to enable the management to keep the information available at the meeting.

9. In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
{Listing Oibdigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the Listing Regulations™), the Company has
provided a facility to its members to exercise thelr votes electronically through the electronic voting (Me-vating™)
facility provided by the Central Depository Services {India) Limited {CDSL). Members who have cast their votes by
remaote e-voting prior to the AGM may participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The
manner of voting remotely by members holding shares in dematerialized mode, physical mode and for members
who have not registered their email addresses s provided in the instructions for e-voting section which forms part
of this Motice. The Board has appointed Pavan Rathl & Assoclates, Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer
to scrutinize the e-voting in a fair and transparent manner,

16. The e-voting period commences on Wednesday, 25" September, 2024 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on Friday, 27"

September, 2024 (5:00 p.m. I5T). During this period, members holding shares either in physical or dematerialized

form, as on cut-off date, Le. as on 20" September, 2024 may cast thelr votes electronically. The e-voting module

will be disabled by CDSL for woting thereafter. A member will not be allowed to vote again on any resolution on
which vote has already been cast. The voting rights of members shall be proporticnate to their share of the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e. as on 20" September, 2024,

. The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available, Members present in the AGM through VC and
who have not cast thelr vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from dolng
50, shall be efigible to vobe through the e-voting system during the AGM.

12. Members may also note that the Motice of the 347 AGM and the Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange, i.e. BSE Limited,

13.The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company ("the Chairman”) or to any other person
authorized by the Chairman after the completion of the scruting of the e-voting (votes casted during the AGM and
votes casted through remote e-wvoting), not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The result declared
along with the Scrutinizer's report shall be communicated to the stock exchanges, NSOL, and RTA.

1
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LTD

Place: Jalgaon.

Date: 31/08/2024.

Registered Office : Sd/f-

3, Pushpa Apartment, ISHWARLAL JAIN
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DIRECTORS REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF,
MANRA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the
acoounts fior the Financial Year ended as on March 31, 2024,

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
(Rs. in Thousand) (Rs. in Thousand)
Turmnover 0 60
Other Income 750 714
Total Income 750 774
Total Expenses 1857 2121
Profit/ Logs Before Taxation (1107) (1347
Less: Tax Expense 0 0
Profit/ Loss after Taxation (1107) (1347)
Less; Transfer to General Reserve 0 0
Surplus/ Deficit carried to Balance Sheet (1107) (1347)

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR:
During the period under review company has not carmied out any business activity, after charging all expenses company
has incured losses of Rs. 11.07 lakhs. The management of the company 5 optimistic and leoking forward o commence
the business aperation in réal-estate n near future.

DIVIDEND:
Company has incurred losses from its business operations during the year under review. In view of the Financial Position
of the company the board recommend not to declare any dividend.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has incurred losses and considering the current financial position of the company, board has recommended
nat to transfer any amount to the general reserve account.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There 5 no changes in the constitution of Board of the Company, nor Key Managerial Personnel during the year under
review,

MEETINGS:
The Board of Directors met B (Eight) times during the year under review. The detalis of board meetings and the
attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out
an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of is Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has
bes=n carried out has been explained in the Corporate Govemnance Repart.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) read with Rule, 5 (1) of The Companies { Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, Is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report.

1 —— 4
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9, POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes framed a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors, Senior Management and to fix their remuneration. The Remuneration Poficy is stated in the
Corporate Govemance Repart.

10. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
During the year under review none of the directors has received any remuneration, Except Company Secretary in
emphoyment and CFO.

11. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The company do not have amy Subsidiary)Joint Ventures/Associate Companies Pursuant to sub-Section (3) of Section 129
of the Act.

12. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92{3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the Companies {Management and Administration)
Rules 2014, an Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-2 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE 1.

13. AUDITORS:
In the Annual General Meeting held for financial year 2022-23 M/s. N Jakhetiya & Associates, Jalgaon was appointed as
statutory auditors, However, the said audit firm could not meet the eligibility criteria to become auditor and has tendered
their resignation on 05" Nowember 2023 The management of the company has approached and appointed M/s. 5 K
Lotlikar & Co. as statutory auditors however due to their pre-occupation with other assignments the said firm has
tendered their resignation on 257 January 2024.

Further the board in its meeting held on 15" March 2024 has appointed Mfs. Ratan Chandak & Co., Chartered
Accountants | Firm Registration No.: 108696W ) as statutory auditors of the company for the F.Y 2023-2024 to fill the
casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. 5 K Lotlikar & Co. Charterad Accountants, Mumbsal.

The Board has proposed to appolnt M/s. Ratan Chandak & Co., Chartered Accountant { Firm Registration No,: 10B696W )
as a statutory auditor of the company for a period of five years on such remuneration and fees as may be decided by the
Board and the Auditors mutually from time to time.

14, AUDITORS' REPORT:
The Auditors’ Report and Notes to Accounts are seif-explanatory and does not require any further clanification and
explanation, the auditors have raised concerned on payment of loan and has made disclaimer remark in the repart;

Auditor Remark:

Mare than 20% of the company’s assets are advances, deposits, etc, to related parties for the purchase of properties and
rights, Thiese relabsd parties are currently under investigation by the Enforcement Directorate (ED) under the Prévention
of Money Laundering Act (PMLA), and the related assets have been provisionally attached by the ED. This raises
significant concemns about the recoverability and valuation of these advances.

Directors Reply:

The Advances paid to Chatrapati Real Estate and Projects Private Limited which is the promoted by Mr. Ishwarlal Jain &
Family and the same are considered good and recoverable in the opinion of the Management. The investigation by the
Enforcement Directorate (ELY) under the Prevention of Money Laundering Act {PMLA) are on the companies Promoted by
Mr. Ishwarlal Jain and Family. The Management of these companies are cooperating with office of Enforcement
Directorate and required documents and records are submitted.

Auditor Remark:

Approximately 65% of the Company's liabilities are in the form of unsecured loans from related parties, who has beneficlal
interest in the properties for which the aforementioned advances were given. The entanglement of these transactions and
the related party’s financlal interest creates significant uncertainty about the completeness and accuracy of the Company's
liabilities,

Directors Reply:
Mr, Ishwarlal Jain Managing Director and Promoter of the Company has provided unsecured loans to the company for
payment of day to day expenses and financial commitments of the company and the same in Interest free,
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Auditor Remark:

The Company has defaulted on the repayment of a ban from lalgaon Peoples Co-Op. Bank Ltd., with an outstanding
balance of Rs. 687.03 Lakhs as of February 2020. Since then, interest on the outstanding balance has not been provided.
According to the staterment from ASREC (India) Ltd, to whom the bank has assigned this debt, there i uncharged
intérest amounting to Rs. 39034 Lakhs and penal interest of Rs. 5241 Lakhs for the period from 01/03/2020 fo
31/03/2024, totaling Rs. 442,75 Lakhs, Consequently, the loss for the year and the liability for the loan payable are
understated by Rs, 442.75 Lakhs.

Directors Reply:

Since the Asset Reconstruction Company has approved a onetime settlement scheme of the said loan under a group
settiement scheme vide its letter Dt 03.02.2021. The company is not required to recognize the interest on cutstanding
balance. Hence the management of the company has not provided for Interest on the Outstanding Loan.

Auditor Remark:

The Company is nat in operation for more than 3 years. During the year the Company has incumed a Net Loss of Rs.
11.07 Lakhs resulting into accumulated losses of Rs. 842,97 Lakhs. The Company's net worth is negative, further nan
provisioning of interest as abowe and the Company has defaulted on the repayment of its bank borrowings, indicating
severe financial distress and questioning the Company’s ability b continue &5 a going concem.

Directors Reply:

The company is inoperative for more than 3 years, However, Cost of Statutory Compliance and employee has to paid, the
expenses includes salary payment to regular emplovees, payment of listing fees, professional fees to Practicing Chartered
Accountant, Practicing Company Secretary otc. which is incurred in day to day business activities.Due to tremendous
competitive market and adverse conditicn in real estate and construction business company has incurred losses from its
business operations in the financial yvear. Management is of opinlon that the coerations will be commenced In near future,

Auditor Remark:

The Compary has failed to implerment the mandatory audit trail feature in its accounting software, as required by Rule
11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. This deficiency affects the integrity, completensess, and
accuracy of the accounting records, thereby undermining the reliability of financial reporting.

Directors Reply:

The management of the company is in process to implement audit trail feature in its accounting software, however due to
non-availability of skilled employees the same was not implemented during the year. Management is in process o appoint
skilled employees and imglement audit trail in its accounting software,

15. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
The Board of Dectors of the Company in compliance with Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, had
appointed Mjs. Pavan Rathi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (M No.: F10996, CP.; 10900) as a Secretarial
Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Comparry, The repart of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed a5 Annexure IT
o this report. The report is self-explanatory and contained following comments:

Auditor Remark:
+ Independent Directors was not register themselves in Independent Director Databank maintained with The
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (TICA).

Directors Reply:
« The board has informed all the Independent Directors to register themsehees with Independent Director Databank
maintained with The Indian Instibute of Corporate Affairs (1ICA) a8 inform the Board,

Auditor Remark:
= A5 per Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2018, company has not filed quarterly results on time far
September and December 2023 quarter,

Directors Reply:
#  During that period casual vacancy caused for statutory awditors and the same is filled in March 2024 thereafter
compary has filled/published results for September and December quarter.
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16.

17.

i8.

Auditor Remark:
« Ag per Regulation 46 and 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 company does have functional website containing
basic information about the company.

Directors Reply:
+ The management of the company has active website in the past, however the agency to whom the contract was

ghen has not reported to the management regarding the same. The management of the company is looking into
thie matter and the same shall be done in coming month,

Auditor Remark:
+« Raid of Enforcement Directorate has been conducted on the companies Promoted by Mr, Ishwarlal Jain and
Family,

Directors Reply:
+ The investigation by the Enforcement Directorate (ED) under the Prevention of Money Laundering Act (PMLA)
are on the companies Promoted by Mr, Ishwarkal Jain and Family. The Management of company is cooperating
with office of Enforcement Directorate and required documents and records are submitted,

FORM MGT-8 BY PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY:
The repart of the Practicing Company Secretary & enclosed as Form MGT-8 to this report. The report is self-explanatory
and do not call further comments.

COST AUDIT REPORT:
The provisions mentioned under Sectlon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Cost Audit Is not applicable to the

Compary,

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

The Board has appeinted M/s. R. D. Jain & Associates, Chartered  Accountants, as an Intemal Auditor of the Company
for the Financial Year 2023-24. During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and
recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work indudes review of processes for safeguarding
the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the
intemal control strengths in all areas. Intermal Auditors findings are discussed with the prooess owners and suitable
comective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committes on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

VIGIL MECHANISM:
In pursuant ko the provisions of Section 177(%) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees to report genuine concermns has been established, The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been updated on the office
board of the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

A statement indicating development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy for the Company Including
identification therein of elements of risk, if any, this in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the
COmpary.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review, the Enforcement Directorate (ED) has conducted raid on the companies Promaoted by Mr.
Ishwarlal Jain and Family. Further the invesbgations are under process, The Management is cooperating with office of
Enforcement Directorate and required documents and records are submitted.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has Internal Control System, commensurate with the size of its operations. The Intemal Auditor monitors
and evaluates the effidency and adequacy of internal control system In the Company, its compliance with operating
systems, accounting procedures and palicies of the Company. Based on the report, corrective action, significant audit
observations and cormective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board,
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23,

27.

31.

3

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any Deposit covered under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the Current Financial Year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:
Details of Loans, Guarantess and Investments coversd under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of every contract or amangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub-
Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 inchuding certain arm's length transactions under third proviso
thereto as stated In Notes attached to the Finenclal Statement.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Separate report on Corporate Governance compliance and Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated by SEBI
Listing Reguiations forms part of this Annual Report along with the Certificate from a Practicing Chartered Accountant
regarding compliances of the conditions of Comorate Governance as stipulated,

In compliance with Corporate Govemance requirements as per the SEBI Lsting Regulstions, your Company has
formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board members and senior management personnel of the
Company, who have affirmed the compliance thereto.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Directors state that Secretaral Standards, ie. = 551 and 552, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors,
‘General Meetings' and "Dividend’ have been duly followed by the Company.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order o prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal ) Act, 2013 has been natified on 97 December, 2013. Under the said Act
every company Is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual
harassment at work place of any women empioyes,

Company has draft and adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up
Committes for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has mot received any complaint of Sexual
harassment.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHAMNGE EARNINGS AND
ouUTGO:

Information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption etc. pursuant to Section 134(3%m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies {Acoounts) Rules, 2014 is not provided as the same is not
applicable to the Company.

Fareign Exchange Eamings and Outgo are NIL during the Cument Financial Year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under are not applicable o the
company. Hence the Board has not constituted the committee and Policy for implementing the Corporate Social
Resporsibility {CSR).

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016 (IBC):

During the period under réview, there & no comporate insolvency resolution process initiated under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC),

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors” Responsibility Statement referred to in Qlause (c) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 shall state that;

al) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;
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b)

c

dj
)

f

The directors had selected sudh accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonabde and predent so as to give a true and falr view of the state of affalrs of the
company at the end af the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records In
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frawd and other imegularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The directors, in the case of a listed company, had lakd down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systemns were adequate and operating effectively.

33. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
Your Company did not have any funds lving unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years, Therefore, there were no
funids which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) in the Current Fimancial Year.

35.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHAMGES:
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2023-2024 to BSE Limited where the
Comypany’s Shares are listed,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their appredation for the continued support and co-operation by Banmkers,
Customers, Business Associates and o the Shareholders and Investors for the confidence reposed in the Company's
management, The Directors also convey their appreciation to the employees at all levels for their dedicated services,
efforts and collective contribution.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRAT HOUSING FINAMNCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: D0386348) {(DIN: DD386505)
Address: Manraj Bangalow, No. 57, Address: 3™ Floor, "Konal Apartment,
Ganpati Nagar, behind Hotel Crazy Home, Vidya Nagar, Near Sagar Park,
Jalgaon— 425002 Jalgaon-425002

Date: 31/08/2024.
Place: Jalgaon.
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ANNEXURE I - TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
FORM MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2024
[Pursuant fo saction 22(3) of the Compames Act. 2013 and rwie 1271) of the Companies [Management amd Administration )

Rues, 2014]
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :
SR | PARTICULARS | ' DETAILS
1. | Corporate Identification Mumbes | L65922MH1990PLCD55000
2. | Registration Date 11" January 1990
3. Name of the Campany Manraj Housing Finance Limited
4, | Category /Sub-Category of the Company | Company Limited by Shares
5. | Address of the Register Offica | Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowk,
_ _ Jalgaon-425002 (Maharashtra) _ _
&. | Contact Details | Tel No: 0257-2226681-B2-83 Fax : 025722264682
7. | Email 1D mhiffjabt@rediffmall.com
8. | Whether Listed on Stock Exchange e
9, | Name, Address and Contact details of Bigshare Services Private Limited
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any DOffice No. 56-2, 6" Flocr, Pinnacle Business Park,
Mext to Ahura Centre, Mahakall Caves Road, Andheri East,
Mumbal - 400 053,
Ph, No. 022-62638200; Fax. No.: 022-62638299
Email: info@bigsharecnline com

II. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :
All the business activities contributing 10%: or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: -

SR. NAME AND DESCRIPTION OF MAIN NIC CODE OF THE % TO TOTAL
MO, PRODUCTS/ SERVICES PRODUCT/ SERVICE TURNOVER OF THE
COMPANY
1. | Construction and Related Activity | 810 | 0.00%
Z. | Housing Finance Activity [ 6497 0,00%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

SR.N | NAME & ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLDING/ %o OF APPLICABLE
0. OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY / SHARES SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1. -

v, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN :
(Equity Shares Breakup as percentage of Total Equity’)

[} CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING :

Category of Mo. of Shares held No. of Shares held Yo of
Shareholders at the Beginning of the Year at the End of the Year Chang
De-mat | Physical | Total % of | De-mat | Physical | Total % of e
Total Total during
Shara Shares the
———— il ‘ il .’ il i 'fw
A. Promoter [
(1) Individual | |
Indhvidual HUF O] 3141300 | 3141300 | 6283 0| 3141300 | 3141300 | 6183 | 0.0
Central Govt. 0] 0 0 0 0 0| 0 o] 000
State Govt.{s) [ 0 o 0 o] 0 [] o] oo00

1 —— 10
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Bodies Corporate 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [i} 0 0.00
Bami /FI 0 1] L] 0 0 0 ] 0 0.00
Any Other 0 200 | 200 0.00 0 200 | 200 0 0.00
Director Relative
Sub Total 0| 3141500 3141500 | 62.83 0| 3141500 3141500 | 62.83 | 0.00
(A1)
{2) Foreign
R Individual 0 i] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Dther Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Baodies Corporate 0 o 0 0 0 0 4] ] 0.00
Bamk/FI L1] 1] L] 0 0 0 ] 0 0.00
Any Cther 0 il 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Sub Total 1] ] 1] ] 1] ] 1] 1] 0.00
(A)(2)
Total 0| 3141500 3141500 @ 62.83 0| 3141500 3141500 62.83 0.00
Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)L)+ (AD(2)
B. Public

Shareholding
(1) Institutions
Mustual Fund 0 1] L] 0 0 0 ] 0 0.00
Banks,F1 0 i) 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0.00
Central Gost. 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Stabe Gowt.(s) 0 i 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0.00
Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Fund
Insurance 0 il 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Companies
FII's 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Foreign Venture 0 1] L] 0 0 0 ] 0 0.00
Capital Funds
Other [Specify) 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Sub Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
(B){1)
(2) Mon

Institutions
a. Bodies

Corporate
i) Indian I51969 7600 359569 7.19 351969 FE00 359569 7.19 0.00
i) Overseas [ i} 0 0 0.00
b. Individuals
1) Individual 107537 332600 440137 B.BD 120837 315400 440237 8.0 0.00

Shareholder

Hisldireg

nominal share

capital up to

Rs, 1 Lacs
i) Individual 1057544 0 1057544 | 21.15 | 105754 0 1057544 | 2L15 0.00

Shareholder

Holding

nominal share

capital in

excess of Rs.

1 Lacs
i) Other 0 200 200 0.00 0 200 200 0.00 0.00

(Specify)

Employes
iv) Cther €50 0 650 | 0.01 850 ] 850 0.02 0.01

(Spexify
| 11
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HUF
v) Other 300 ] 300 | 001 ] i 0 0| (0.01)
((Chearing
Mermber)
i) Non Resident 100 ] 100 0.00 100 i] 100 0.00 0.00
| Indiaee{NRD) | | | | | —— —— o — |
Sub Total 1518100 340400 | 1B58500  37.17 | 1531300 327200 | 1B58500 37.17 0.00
(B)(2)
R 5 st i 5 &1 & % T E
by custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
D. Grand Total | 1518100 | 3481900 5000000 100 | 1531300 | 3468700 5000000 100 | 0.00
(A+B+C)
i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTORS ;
Sr. | Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end % change
No of the Year of the Year in share-
No.of | %of % of No.of | %of % of holding
Shares total shares Shares total shares during the
shares of | pledged/ shares of | pledged/ | year
the encumber the: encumber
Company | ed to total Company | ed to
shares total
shares
.| hvarl SharkariJn | G400 | 12908 o0 | 1o | -
2. | Amrish Ishwarlal Jain 526600 10,532 526600 10532
3. | Manmai R, Lawani 462000 8,24 462000 0.4 -
4. | Nestika Manish Jain 432400 B.648 437400 | £.648 -
5, | Manish Ishwarlal Jain 427700 B.554 = 427700 | B.554 F
6. | Pushpadevi Ishwarlal Jain | 353300 7.066 - 353300 |  7.066 - .
7. | Ruchi Amrish Jain " 2s1500 5.23 261500 | 5,23 E
8 | Manali Bothra 27600 0.552 27600 | 0552 B
9, | Upendrakumar . Bathea 3100 0.062 - 3100 | 0.062 - -
10. | Minal U. Jain 1500 0.03 - 1500 | 0.03 - -
11, | Taradevi N. Mehta 100 0,002 100 | 0.002 -
12. | Naginchand N. Mehta | 100 0.002 100 0002 -
| Total 3141300 62.82 - 3141300 6282 - -
i) CHANGE IN PROMOTER'S SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) :
S, Shareholding at the Beginning Shareholding at the end
No. of the Year of the Year
No. of Shares % of total No. of %% of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1. At the Beginning of the Year 3141300 6282 3141300 6282
2. Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Mo Change Mo Change Mo Change No Change
share Holding during the year specifying the
reasons for Increase/ Decrease
3 At the End of the Year 3141300 62.82 3141300 B62.82
iv] SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND
HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS) :
Sr. Sharehalding at the Beginning Sharehalding at the end
No. | of the Year of the Year
__ Name of the Top 10 Shareholders | No.of Shares | %oftotal | No.of Shares | % of total

12
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shares of the shares of the
Company Company
1. | Rajmal Lakhichand Jewebers Pvi. Ltd 351500 7.03 351500 7.08
2. | Pukhraj Prithviraj Jain 234800 470 234800 4.70
3. | Chandanmal Pukhraj Jain 234600 4.69 | 234600 4.69
4. | satish Indarchand Redasani 20200 | 440 | 220000 4.40
"5, | Sudnakar Damodar Maii a0 | 1.26 | 63200 126
6. | Laxman Govinda Mali 57800 1.16 57800 1.16
7. | Mahavir Vasant Jain 53700 L07 53700 L.07
8. | Mitin Digambar Chaudhari 46300 093 ! 46300 0.93
9, | Manoj Pandit Patil 40000 0.80 ; 40000 0.80
10, | Rajkumar R. Birari 35300 0.71 ! 35300 0.71
T Total 1337400 2675 | 1337400 26.75
V) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Sr. Shareholding at the Beginning Shareholding at the end
No. of the Year of the Year
Shareholding of the Director and No. of Shares %o of total Mo, of Shares % of total
KMP shares of the shares of the
Company Company
L. | Tswarkl Shararil Jain____ 645400 | P 1290
1 2. | Pramodkumar Maginchand Mehta 500 | 0.01 | 500 | 0.01
3. | vinod Suganchand Raka 0 [1] 1] i
4. | Meetika Manish Jain 432400 | B.64 432400 B.648
IS, | Piyush Ashok Bedmutha ol o 0 0
B, Subhash Champaklal Bohara [ 1] 0 0
7. | Jagdeesh Vinayak Choudhari (CFO) 200 | o] 200 | 0
8. | Ayushi Ashok Kabra (CS) 0] al 0| (]
Total 10,78,500 | 21.55 | 10,78,500 2155
V.  INDEETEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. in Thousands)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
Financial Year
1) Principal Amount 68, 703.00 1,28,906.00 0.00 1,97,610.00
iil) Interest due but not paid 000 6.00 0.00 Y
| i) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 ~ Doo 0.00 000
Total (i-+ii+iii) 68,703.00 1,28,906,00 0.00 1,97,610.00
.............. i e
financial year
« Addition 0.00 1,239.00 0.00 1,239.00
«Reduction 0.00 0.0 0.00 00
Net Change 0.00 1,239.00 0.00 1,239,00
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 68,703.00 1,30,145.00 0.00 1,98,849.00
(i) Interest due but not paid 0.00 000|000 0.00
Iﬁjlnterest accrued but not due 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii-+ii) 68,703.00 1,30,145.00 0.00 1,98,849,00

13
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VI

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr.
Mo.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/
Manager

|
b
|

(a)

Income-tax Act, 1961

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

Ishwarlal Jain

=

=

o

—

[ (B) Value of perquisites ufs17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

.

= '.'"‘"‘E!‘:r

¥
2
&
1}
3
2
(c ]
i
3
8
H
¥
B
5

Jﬂﬂ

Stock Option
| Sweal Equily
Cornmiszion
as % of prafit

Other (s), specify..

5. Others, please specify

Tatal (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

Total

o|o|o|o|ojo|o|sia

B. Remuneration to other Director:

— s —

Tatal

| Sr.
Mo,
1i

| Non - Independent Director

«| Fee for attending board
Jeommittes meetings

0| 0

=

» Commission

0| 0

+ Others, please specify

] Q

| Independent Director

Piyush Bedmutha | Vinod Raka

# Fee for attending board |
| committes meetings

1] 0

[=1R=l =] =]

+| Commission

L=]

« Others, please specify

=

Total (1)

0 []
0 [
0 0

C. Remuneration to key managerial personne! other than MD/ Manager, WTD:

Sr.

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Persannel

CEQ

Company Cro

Total

. 1'.
@

| Gross salary
Salary as per provisions contained in section
| 171} of the Income-tax Act, 1961

Secretary
0 | irﬁs.ﬂw 1,1D,m1}‘,
< s ===

275,000

(b}

I Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
| Act, 1961

0] 0 o

()

| Profits in beu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

i o 0|

|
T
4
i

2
3
4,

o}

as % of profit

= Others spedfy...

o|o| o] o| o

Others, please specify Bonus

1,799 |

[y

1

% =1E=" c:.|c:-§n'-

Total

1,11,799 |

2,79,799

14
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT [ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty / Authority[RD | Appealmade,
the Description | Punishment/ Compoundingfees [ NOLT/ if any(Give

Companies imposed COURT] Details)
Act

A. COMPANY
Penailty
Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRAT HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHATRMAN B MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: D03BG348) {DIN: DD3BE505)
Address: Manraj Bangalow, No, 57, Address: 3™ Floor, “Konal Apartment,
Ganpati Nagar, behind Hotel Crazy Home, Vidya Nagar, Near Sagar Park,
Jalgaon— 425002 Jalgaon-425002

Date: 31/08/2024.
Place: Jalgaon.
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024,
[Pursuant fo Section 2047 1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rue No. 9 of the Comparnes (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20147

To,

The Members,

Manraj Housing Finance Limited

Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowlk,
Jalgaon-425002

T have conducted the secretarial audit of the applicable compliance, statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED (Hereinafter called the company) (CIN:
LE5S922MH1990PLO0S5000). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate statutary compliances and expressing my opinon thereon.

Based on my verification of the Compamy's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, T hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 317 March 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliamce-mechanism in place to the extent,in the manner and subject
o the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returms Miad and other records maintained by Company for the
financial year ended on 31% March 2024 according to the provisions of;

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

Independent Directorsappointed on the board of Company are not registerad with Independent Director
Databank maintained by The Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA).

(if)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRAT and the nules made thereunder,
(i}  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iw) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment — Mot applicable to the company during the audit period;

(v}  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 19932
('SEBI Act'): -

(a) The Securites and Exchange Board of India [ Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowers ) Regulations, 2011;
{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [ Prohibition of Insider Trading ) Regulations, 2015;
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securitees and Exchange Board of India [ Share Based Employee Benefits ) Regulations, 2014 - Not
applicable to the company during the audit period;

(&) The Securitses and Exchanoe Board of India | Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2018;
During the period companies has not complied with Tollowing regulations:

=  As per Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2018, company has not filed guarterly results
on time for September and December 2023 quarter.

* As per Regulation 46 and 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2018, company does not have functional
website containing basic information about the company.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [ Registrars. to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents | Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act anddealing with clent;

1 —— 16
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ANNEXURE II TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Delisting of Equity Shares ) Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable to
the company during the audit period;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board af India { Buy-back of Securities ) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable to the
company during the audit period;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

() Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors {S5-1) and Meetings of General Meetings (55-2)
Issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines and Standards as mentioned above.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT:

(i) Compliance of applicabée financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax aws by the Company has not been reviewed
in this Audit and the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and others designated professionals.

(i}  Based on the information provided by the company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of
the audit, in my opinion adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the company to monitor and
ensure compliance of provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned abowve.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT

(i) The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non—Executive
Directors. There ks no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the pericd under review,

(i}  Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detalled notes on agenda were
sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items befiore the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

{iii} Majority decision i carmied through while the dissenting members” views, i any are captured and recorded as part of
the minubes.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

I FURTHER REPORT THAT during the audit period the company has apart from above, there were no instances of:
{1} Public/Right/Preferential issue of Shares/Debentures/Sweat Equity etc,
(i} Redemption/Buy-Back of Securities,
(iii) Major decisions taken by the: Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
{iv) Merger/Amalgamation)Reconstruction, ekc.
i) Foreign Technical Collaborations,

I FURTHER REPORT THAT during the pericd raid of Enforcement Directorate has been conducted on the companies
Promoted by Mr. Ishwalal Jain and Family. The company was also received notice from Enforcement Directorate,

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS5 Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. NO. FLD995, CP. 10900)
UDIN: FO10996F000806461

Date: 23/07f2024.
Place: Pune.
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To,

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

ANNEXURE A

Manraj Housing Finance Limited
3, Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowl,
Jalgaon-425002

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility s to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit

I have followed the audit practices and processes as wene appropriate to obkain reasonable assurance about the
correciness of the contents of the secretarial records, The verification was done on test basis to ensure that comrect
facts are reflected in secretarial records. 1 befieve that the processes and practices, 1 followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion,

1 hawve not verified the corectness and appropriateness of finandal records and Books of accounts af the Company,

Wherever required, | have cbiained the Management representation about the compllance of kaws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
respansibllity of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectivensss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. NO. F10996, CP. 10900)
UDIN: FOLO996F0OD0B06461

Date: 23/07/2024.
Placa: Puia.
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Pavan Rathi I _Associates
Company Secretaries

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

FORM NO. MGT-8

[Pursuant o section 9272} of the Comparvies Act, 2013 andrule 11(2) of Companies { Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014 ]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

I, Pavan Thakurdas Rathi, a Company Secretary in practice having office at 212, Ganga Collidium Blbwewadi,
Pune - 411037 has examined the registers, records and books and papers of MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE
LIMITED (CIN: L6592ZMH19390PLO0S5000) (the Company) having its registered office at PUSHPA
APARTMENTS, GENERAL VAIDYA CHOWEK, JALGAON - 425002 as reguired to be maintained under the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under for the Financial Year ended on 31* March 2024,
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and
explanations furmished to me by the company, its officers and agents, I certify that:

A

B.

The Annual Retum states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year comrectly and adequately.

Dwring the aforesaid financial year, the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made
there under in respect of:

1.

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made thers under in respect of its
status under the Act;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
maintenance of registers/records & making entries thearein within the time prescribed therefore.

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of filing of
forms and retums, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Gowvernment, the
Tribunal, Court or other authorities within (in certain cases beyond) the prescribed time;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of calling/
corvening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the mestings of the
members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual retum in respect of which meetings,
proper notices were given and the proceedings including the circular resolutions and resolutions
passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained
for the purpose and the same have been signed,

a. The Board of Directors met B (Eight) times respectively on 13% April 2023, 25 May 2023, 277
July 2023, 07" Seprember 2023, 09" November 2023, 30" December 2023, 14" March 2024 and
19" March 2024 in respect of which meeting proper notices were given and proceedings were
properly reconded and the circular resolution passed by the company through postal ballot if any
have been properly recorded in the Minutes Book and register maintained for the purpose and
the same have been signed.

The following are the details of the Meetings held by the Committees of the Company during the
financial Year

I Audit Committes :
Audit Committee met & (Eight) times on 13 April 2023, 25 May 2023, 07" July 2023,
17" September 2023, 09" Novemnber 2023, 28" December 2023 19" January 2024 and
19" March 2024,

i, MNomination and Remuneration Committee :

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1, Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune - 411 037
Tele -020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email - pavantrathi@gmail.com

19



Pavan Rathi &I, _Associates
Company Secretaries

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 {Four) times on 13" April 2023, 07" July
2023, 09" November 2023 and 19" March 2024,

. Shareholder Grievances Committee :
Shareholder Grievances Committee met 3 (three) times on 07" July 2023, 09" Nowvember
2023 and 19" March 2024 during the year,

During the year Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 08™ May 2023,

The Company has cosed its Register of Members or Security Holder or Debenture Holder during the
financial year from 22" September 2023 to 30" September 2023,

The Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or given any guarantes or provided any
security In connection with any loan taken by director or any other persons or fiMms orf companies
referred in Section 185 of the Act;

The Company has complied with applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made there under in
respect of contracts/arrangements with related parties as specified in Section 188 of the Act;

There was no iBsue or allotment or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of preference
shares or debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of shares/ securities and
issue of security certificates except transfer of shares during the financial year;

There were no transactions necessitating the Company keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend,
rights share and bonus share pending regisbration of transfer of shares in compliance with the
provisions of the Act;

There was no declaration/payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts
as applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with Section 125 of the Act;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of signing
of audited financial stabtement as per the provisions of Section 134 of the Act and report of directors is
as per Sub-Sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under n respect of
constitution/ appointment) re-appointments retirement/ filling up casual vacancies/ disclosures of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them;

There is no change in the constitution of Board of Directors of the Company during the Financial Year,
There is no change in the constitution Key Managerial Personngl during the Financial Year.

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
appointment; reappointment, filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provisions of Section
139 of the Act;

In the Annual General Meeting held for financial year 2022-23 M/s. N Jakhetiya & Associates, Jalgaon
was appointed as statutory auditors, However, the said audit firm could not meet the eligibility criteria
to become auditor and has tendered their resignation on 09" November 2023. The management of
the company has approached and appointed M/fs. 5 K Lotikar & Co. as statubtory auditors however due
to their pre-occupation with other assignments the said firm has tendered their resignation on 25
January 2024,

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1, Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune - 411 037
Tele -020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email - pavantrathi@gmail.com
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14,

15,

16.

17,

18.

Further the board in its meeting held on 19™ March 2024 has appointed M/s. Ratan Chandak & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 10B696W) as statutory auditors of the company for the
F.¥. 2023-2024 to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. S K Lotlikar & Co Chartered
Accountants, Mumibai.

The Company was not required to obtain any approvals from the Central Government, Tribunal,
Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various provisions of the Act;

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 read with Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others and creation/
madification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever applicable;

The Company has not made any loans and investments or given guarantees or provided securities to
other bodies corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act;

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association;

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS5 Pawvan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. No. F10996; CP 10900; PR. 1186/2021)
UDIN: FO10996F000906110

Date:

06/08/2024.

Place: Pune.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1, Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune - 411 037
Tele -020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email - pavantrathi@gmail.com
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Governance Philosophy of Manra] Housing Finance Limited (“The Company”) |s based on trustesship, transparency,
accountability and equity. As a corporate citizen, our business fosters 3 culture of ethical behavior and disclesures aimed at
bulkding trust of our stakeholders. The Company's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, Intemal code of conduct for
regulating, monitoring and reporting of trades by Insiders are the regulatory compliances duly updated by the Company from
time to time.

The Company guiding principle s that the strong relationship between culture and strategy will Consistently produce
Improved financial performance, better empioyes engagement, ethical behavior and stakeholder satisfaction. The company
will contine its efforts towards rasing the standards in Corporate Governance and will ako review its systems and
procedures constantly in pace with the changing economic emdronment from tme o time as it feels that the Corporate
Governance should be need based and is not seen only as an ssue of compliance dictated by statutory requirements.

The comparry has adopted a code of conduct for its employees incleding the Managing Director and the Executive Directars.,
In addition, the company has adopted a code of conduct for s non-executive directors which includes code of conduct for
Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of Independent Directors as laid down in the Companies Act,
2013.

EOARD OF DIRECTORS ;

The Company has a very balanced and diverse Board of Directors, which primarily takes care of the business needs and
stakeholders’ interest. The Companys Board members are from diverse backgrounds with skills and experience in oritical

areas ke manufacturing, gobal finance, taxation banking, entrepreneurship, and general management. Many of them have
worked extensively in senior management positions with a deep understanding of the global business environment.

HNone of the Directors on the Board holds directorships in more than one public company. None of the Independent Directors
serves as an independent director on more than one listed entities.

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulations: 16{1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations read
with sections 14% () of the Act abang with rules framed thereunder,

COMPOSITION :

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions: contained under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement board
needs to have an appropriate mix of executive, non executive and independent directors o maintain independence and
separate its functions of governance and management.

The board of our company comprises a good mix of Executive and Non Executive Directors including Independent Directors.

Executive Mon- Executive Independent Total
Director Director Director Strength

1 2 | 3 &

The details of each member of the Board, there designations and date of joining the Board are provided herein bellow:

Bt ‘Name of director | Designation | Dateof | Dateof
Mo. Appointment Resignation
1.| Mr. Ishwarlal Shankarlal Jain Chasrman & MO 11/01,/1990 HA
2.| Mr. Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta Director 25/09/2002 HA
3.| Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain Director 31/03/2015 HA
4.| Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka Director 09072018 NA
5. Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha Dérector 31/08/2020 A
6.| Mr. Subhash Champaklal Bohra Director 11/01/2021 HA
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The Company has not entered into any material significant transactions with Ii= promoters, directors or the management or
relatives etc., which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

The details of each member of the Boamd along with the number of DOiectorshipds)/ Committee
Membership(s)/Chairmanship{s) are provided herein below:

Sr. MName OF Director Category = No. Of Directorships @ Mo Of Committeas &
Ne
Member Chairman = Member  Chairman
1. | Mr. Ishwarial Shankarlal Jain NI-E NIL NIL NIL NIL
| 2. | Mr. Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta | NI-NE NIL MIL MIL MWIL |
3. | Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain [ NINE NIL NIL | NIL NIL
3. | Mr. vinod Suganchand Raka [ TND-NE NIL NIL | NIL NIL
5. Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha IND-NE MIL MIL MIL MIL
& | Mr. Subhash Champakial Bohra IND-NE NIL ML | NIL NIL
Notes:

* M-E Non [ndependent Execuiive; N-ME means Non-Independert Nor-Execuiive; IND-NE means  Independent Moo
Executive.

@ The Directorship held by drectors as mentioned above exclades directorshp it Manra] Housing Finance Limited &
i o higs of Private Limited Ce :

@@ Commitiees consicerad are Awdit Comymities and Stakeholders Relationship Commiftee excleding in Manvaj Howsing

Firance Limted

Mone of the Directors of Manraj Housing Finance Limited &5 a member in more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more
than 5 Committess across all companies in which he/she is a director,

BOARD MEETINGS :

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on company,/ business policy and strategy apart from other Board
business. The Board Meetings are pre-schedule and a tentative annual calendar of the Board and committes mestings is
dirculated to the Directors well in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in
the mestings.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024 Eight Board Meetings were held on 13" April 2023, 25" May 2023, 27% July
2023, 07" September 2023, 09" Movemnber 2023, 30" December 2023, 14" March 2024 and 19 March 2024, As per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the gap bebwesn two Board Meetings did not exceed One Hundred Twenty Days,

Fodioweing are the details of Director's attendance at the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting held during the Financial
Year 2023-24.

Mame of Director No. of Board Meetings = Attendance at last AGM i.e.
Attended on 30/09/2023.
Mr. Ishwarlal Shankardal Jain 08 Yes
Mr. Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta 0a Yes
Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka 08 Yes
Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain i3 Yes
Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha [+ s
Mr, Subhash Champaklal Bohra 0a Yes

BOARD PROCEDURE :

The primary role of the Beard of Directors is that of tnesteeship to protect and enhanced shareholders value through strategic
direction to the Comparny. The Board of Directors ("the Board') & responsible for and committed to sound principles of
Corporate Governance in the Company. The Board plays a crucial role in oversesing how the management serves the short-
and long-berm interests of shareholders and other stakeholders of the Company,
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To enable the Board, discharnge its responsibilities effectively a detailed Agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of
Board and Committee meetings. The Managing Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the owerall company
performance and progress. A detaied functional report is also placed at every Board Meeting. The functions performed by the
Board include review of:

o«
L4
&
L
&
o
&
<=

Strategy and business plans.

Annual operating and capial expenditure budgets.,

Compliance with all statutory/requlatory requirements and review major legal issues.
Adoption of quarterlyhalf yearyannual results,

Major accounting provisions and accounting policies.

Progress of various functions and businesses of the Company.,

Appaintment of directors on Board and Members of Management Committee,
Reviewing quarterly and annual business performance of the Company.

Mrs. Meetika Manish Jain (DIN: 00394934) director of the company retired by roation in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, they are eligible for re-appoint on the Board of the company, Board of Directors considered about their
reappointment.

Detailed profile of Dectors who are reappointed as follows:

Sr. No. Name of Director Neetika Manish Jain
1. Director Identification Number 0354934
2 Date of Birth 4™ April 1974
3 Date of Appointment 31* March 2015
4. Nature of Bcpﬂﬂiﬁn lp-dﬁé-'iumﬂ areas Vast T’:‘:pamne in Business Management:
5. Qualification B.Com
6. Directorship Held in other Listed Companies Mo Director In Other Listed Companies
7. Committee Position held in Companies Member of Committee
8 No. of Shares Held (As on 31st March 2024) 4,32 400
CODE OF CONDUCT :

The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and senior management of the Company. All Board
members and senior management have affirmed their compliance with the code of conduct, The code concem Whistle Blower
provisions, where the employees of the Company can voice their concams on violation and potential violation of this Code in
a responsible and effective manner,

The chalmman of the company has given a dedlaration of due compBance with Code of Conduct by the Board Members and
Senior Management of the Company.

The responsibilities and authority of the Chaéman, CFD and MD, and the lead independent director are as follows:

The Chairmnan leads the Board, As Chairman, he is respansible for fostering and promating the integrity of the Board while
nurturing a culture wihere the Board works hamoniously for the long-term benefit of the Compamy and all lts stakeholders.
The Chairman & primarily responsible for ensuring that the Board provides effective govemance to the Company. In dioing so,
the Chairman presides over meetings of the Board and of the shareholders of the Compary.

The Chalrman takes a kead role in managing the Board and facilitates effective comemunication among directors. He is
responsible for overseeing matters pertaning to governance, including the organization, composition and effectiveness of the
Board and its committees, and individual directors in fulfilling their responsibilities. The Chaimnan provides ndependent
leadership to the Board, identifies guidelines for the conduct and performance of directors, and oversees the management of
the Boards administrative activities, such as mestings, schedules, agendas, communication and documentation. The
Chairman is also responsible for the owverall strategy of the Company,
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD !
The Board Committess play a orucial role in the govemnance structure of the Company and have been constituted to deal with

specific area/activities which concarned the Company and need a closure review. Following are the details of the committees
of the company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE ;

The company has constituted an Audit Committee as set out in Clause 49 of Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges
read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1. Objectives of the committes :
The primary objective of the committes is to assist the Board with oversight of:

« The accuracy, integrity and transparency of the Company's financial statements with adequate and timely
disclosures

+ Compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

« The Company's Independent Auditors” qualifications and independence

+ The performance of the Company’s Independent Auditors and internal auditors

s Acquisitions and investments made by the Company

2. Process Adopted by the committes to fulfill its objectives :

« Ensuring an effective and independent intemal audit function, which works to provide assurance regarding the
adequacy and operation of internal controds and processes intended to safequard the Company’s assets, effective
and efficient use of the Company’s resources, and timely and accurate recarding of all transactions.

+« Conduct Meeting with Independent Auditor from time to time to discuss key observations relating to the financial
staternents for the relevant period.

« Providing an independent channel of communication for the Compliance Officer, intermal auditor and the
Independent Auditor.

«  Inwiting members of the management, and at its discretion, external experts in legal, financial and technical matters,
o provide advice and guidance.

+« Reviewing its own charter, structure, processes, membership periodically, and recommending proposed changes o
the Board for approval.

Thee Audit Committes comprised of two Independent Directors and one Mon Independent Directors as on 31% March, 2024:

Sr. MName of Director Designation No. of No. of Committes No. of
Mo. Committes meetings eligible Meetings
meetings held to attend Attend
1. | Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha Chairman 08 08 ] 08
(Independant)
2. | Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka | Member ' ] 08 it 1]
| Cndependent)
3. Mr. Pramodkumar M. Mehta Member [i-] 08 08
{Nom- Independent
Mon-Executive)

The Committee held eight mestings during the Year 2023-24. The Audit Committee Mestings were held on 13" April 2023,
251 May 2023, 077 July 2023, 17" Septemnber 2023, 097 Novernber 2023, 28™ December 2023, 19" January 2024 and 15
March 2024, The Audit Committes invites the Managing Director and other Directors as a representative of the Company o
attend Meetings. The representatives of auditors also attend the meetings.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :
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The main cbjectives and responsibilities of the nomination and remuneration committes is to:
» Assist the Board In discharging its responsibilities relating to compensation of the Company’s directors, Key

Managerial Personnel (KMP) and senior management

« Evaluate and approve the adequacy of the compensation plans, policies, programs and succession plans for the
Company's executive directors, KMP and senior management

« Formulate the oriteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and for
performance evaluation of directors on the Board

« Oversee the Company's nomination process for the KMP and senior management and identify, screen and review
Individuals qualified o serve as directors, KMP and senior management consistent with the criterla approved by the
Board

+ Recommend the appointment and removal of directors, for approval at the AGM

«  Evaluate the performance of the Board and review the evaluation's implementation and compliance
»  Leadership development and succession planning

+ Develop and maintain corporate governance policies applicable to the Company

+ Devise a policy on Board diversity

BEMUNEBATION POLICY ;

Payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors is governed by the terms of appointment approved by the Board of
Directors and the members in the terms of schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, His/her remuneration strschure comprises
of salary, perquisites, allowances and contribution to provident fund, The non-executive directors are not entitled for any
remuneration from the company other than sitting fees,

Mone of the Directors of the Board have been pald any remuneration,/sitting fees during the year,

The nomination and remuneration committes comprised of two independent directors and one Non Independent Directors as
on 31F March, 2024:

Sr. Name of Director Designation Mo, of Committee  No. of Committee No. of
MNo. meeatings held meetings eligible | Meetings
to attend Attend
1. Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka | Chairman o4 | D4 04
{Independent) i
2, Mr. Pryush Ashoki Bedmutha Memiber 0= 04 (2]
{Independent)
3 Mr. Pramodkumar M. Mehta Member (] 04 (]
(Non- Independent
Non-Executive )

SHAREHOLDERS" GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE :

The Shareholders Grievance Committes was constituted for redressal of Investors’ Complaints, The composition and robe of
cormmittes is as under:

Sr.  MName of Member Designation No. of No. of Committee No. of
No. Committes meetings Eligible to | Meetings
meetings held attend
1. | Mr. Subhash Champaklal Bohara | Chairman o3 o3 m
2. | Mrs Neetika Manish Jain Member 03 03 03
"3, | Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha | Member 3 oa [t} m|m

The committes overseas all matters encompassing the Shareholders/Trvestors related issues lke approval for ssue of
duplicate certificates an overseas and review all matters connected with transfer of securities of the Company. It also looks
into Redressal of shareholders/ Investor complaints, overall performance of the reglstrar and transfer agents and
recommends improvement in the quality of investor services. It also monitors implementation and compliance with the
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Company's Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992, Given below & the table of grievances received and resolved:

Received/Referred | Total Complaints Received |  Total Complaints Pending Complaints
From during the year 2023-24 Resolved As on 01.04.2024

Investor il il _ il

SEBI il Nl il

Stock Exchanges il Nl Nl

The Company has deskgnated an emall id "mbfijial@rediffmail.com” for the purpese of complaints by investors electronically,

There is no grievance from shareholders remaning unresolved as every effort is made to immediately redress investors
grievances without loss of time,
SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE :

The Share Transfer Committee of the Board of Directors has been delegated the powers to attend to share
transfertransmission approvals etc. The constitution of share transfer committee comprises of Mr. Ishwarlal 5. Jain (M.D.),
Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha and Mrs, Neetika Manish Jain Directors of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :
The compary does pot have any subsidiary company during the Financial Year 2023-24.
DISCLOSURES

A, Disclosure of Materially significant related party transactions :
The company has mot entered into amy materally significant transactions with its promoters, directors or the
management or relatives etc. that may have potential confiict with the interests of the Company at large.

A summary of related party ransactions is given elsewhere in the Annual Report.

B. Discdosure of Accounting Treatment :

In preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standands ssued by the Institube of
Chartered Accountants of India,

C. Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues ekc. :

Company has not raised money by way of public issue, rights issue or preferential issue during the financial year 2023-
24

D, Details of Non-compliance and Instances of Penalties :
The Company has complied with the requirements of the reguiatory authorities on matters related to capital markets,
However below are the list of non-compliances and fine Imposad by regulatory authorities,

 Applicable Regulation of SEBI | Fine amount outstanding | Fines levied for | Fine calculated till
(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Reguiation 33 7,10,000 March 2023 Fines as on June 18, 2024

Reguiation 33 2,55,000 December 2023 | Fines & on June 18, 2024

E. Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory requirements :
Clausa 49 of the Listing agreement requires the company shall obtain a certificate from either the auditors or practicing
company secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in this clause and annex
the certificate to the directors” report, which s sent annually to all the shareholders of the company, The Company has
obtained a certificate from its auditors to this effect and the same 5 given as an annexure to the Directors’ report.

The Clause further states that the non-mandatory requirements may be implemented as per the discretion of the
Company. However, the disclosures of compliance with mandatory requirement and adoption (and compliance)y non-
adoption of the non-mandatory requirements shall be made an nead basis.
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRA) HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHAIRMAN B MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{DIN: D0386348) {DIN: DD3B6505)
Address: Manraj Bangalow, No. 57, Address: 3™ Floor, "Konal Apartment,
Ganpati Magar, behind Hotel Crazy Home, Vidya Nagar, Mear Sagar Park,
Jalgaon— 425002 Jalgaon-425002

Date: 31/08/2024.
Place: Jalgaon.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of Directors” Report. All the matters pertaining to the said
report are discussed In the Directors’ Report.

IMPLEMENTING INSIDER TRADING CODE OF CONDUCT ;
The Company fallows strict guidelines in respect of insider's stock trading and related disclosures, The code is based on the
same SEBI framework and Is more stringent than the statutory Code being enforced by the SEBL. The Board of Directors and
the Audit Committee have implemented the code observance in the Company. Ms. Ayushi Kabra, Company Secretary &5
designated Compliance Officer 10 overses ks implémentation, Al the concemed people have been pdentified and reguired
disclosures are obtained.
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION :

1. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

NEWSPAPER: The Company publishes jts quarterly results and Financial Statements in the following news papers:

Sr.No. | Name of Newspaper Area of Circulation
"1 | Active Times T “Whole of India
2 Daily Mumnbai Lakshdip Manarashitra

WEBSITE: www manrajhousing. com

2. COMPLIANCE OFFICER :

Mame and Designation Address and Contact Details
Ms. Ayushi Kabra 3, Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 475002
Company Secretary & | E-Mail ID: mhfijal@redifimail.com

3. GEMNERAL MEETING (ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING) :

Details of Last three years Annual General Meeting and place of meeting are as follows:

Annual General Meeting

Year Date s
337 AGM 30 Sep, 2023 3 Pushpa Apartment, Gen. Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002
3277 AGM 27 Sep, 2002 3 pushpa Apartment, Gen. Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002
317 AGM 27" Sep, 2021 3 Pushpa Apartment, Gen, Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaan-425002

Special Resolution if any passed by Postal Ballot: NIL
4. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

A | Date of AGM and Time and Venue Friday, 27" September 2024, 10.30 a.m,
3, Pushpa Apartment, General Vaidya Chowk, lalgaon-425002.

B | Financial Year 1% April, 2023 to 31% March, 2024

C | Date of Book Closure 207 Septemnber 2024 o 27" September 2024

D | Dividend Payment Date MLA

E | Stock Emhlng. Listing The company's edquity shares are listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited. The Annual listing fee of the stodk exchange
has been paid,

F | Stock exchange code of the | BSE: 530537

Company (Script code)

G | Mo of shares in Demat form MNSDOL 1,98,240
CDSL 13,33,060
Phrysical Mode 34,68,700
Total 50.00.000 |

A. STOCK EXCHANGE DATA FOR THE YEAR 2023-2024 ;
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Company has Ested its Equity Shares on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The shares of comparry are not regularly traded
and as such particulars of High/Low Price and Quantity traded are not avallable.

B. REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT DETAILS :

Sr. No. Particulars Details
1, Mame Bigshare Services Pvt Lid.
2, Address Office No. 5-6-2, 6" Floor, Pinnacle Business Fark, Next to Ahuja Center
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400 093,
3. Phone No 022-62638200
4, Fax Mo 022-62638299
5. E-maail info@sgshareonine. com

C. DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31% March 2024 :

Sharehalding of Nominal Value Rs. NOOU SIS || sunt i T, | S
LPFTO 5000 457 9,72,320 1.94
5001 To 10000 | 130 11,15,600 213
10001 To 20000 | 55 8,10,630 162
20001 To 30000 | 17 4,22,610 0.54
30001 Ta 40000 8 2,76,420 0.55
40001 To 50000 3 1,35,000 0.28
50001 To 100000 14 9,559,980 192
100001 and Abave '! 23| 453,07,440 90.62 |

TOTAL ] 707 | 5,00,00,000 100.00 |
K. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31 March 2024 :
Category Percentage of

A P tor's ol Mo, of Shares held Shareholdi

1 | Promoters

- Tndian Promoters 31,41,300 62.83
- Foreign Promoters/Hodding Company - -
2 | Persons acting in Concert - -
3 | Any Other (Director Redative) 200 0.00
SUB TOTAL 31,41,500 62.83
B | Mon-Promoters Holding
3 | Institutional Investors NIL NIL
a | Banks, Fnancial Institution, Insurance Companies NIL NIL
(Central/State  Govt. Institutions! Mon-Govemment
Institutions)
SUB TOTAL NIL NIL |
"4 | Others (Employees/Relatives) 200 0.00

a | Private Corporate Bodies 3,59,569 7.19

b | Indiam Pubic 14,98, 631 29497

€ | NRIg/OCBs FIIS 100 0.00

d | Clearing Member = -

SUB TOTAL 18,58,500 37.17

3, Pushipa Apartment,
General Valdya Chowk, Jalgaon (M.5)
PH No: - 0257-2226681,82,83.

Fax No: - 0257- 2226482
[E-Mail: mhfijal@rediffmall.com
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00386348) (DIN: 00386505)
Address: Manraj Bangalow, No. 57, Address: 3™ Floor, "Konal Apartment,
Ganpati Nagar, behind Hotel Crazy Home, Vidya Nagar, Near Sagar Park,
Jalgaon— 425002 Jalgaon-425002

Date: 31/08/ 2024,
Place: Jalgaon.
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PavanRathicl Associates
Company Secretaries

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Manraj Housing Finance Limited
Pushpa Apartments,

General Vaidya Chowl,
Jalgaon-425002

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns, and disclosures received from the
Directors of Manraj Housing Finance Limited having CIN - L65922MH1990PLCO55000 and
having registered office at Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002 (hereinafter
referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considersd necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers. I hereby certify that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31% March, 2024 have
been debarred or disgualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority,

'Sr. No. Name of Director | DIN | Date of Appointment
1. Mr. Ishwarlal Shankarlal Jain 0386348 11/01/1990

2. Mr. Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta 00386505 25/09/2002

3, Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha 08921010 31/08/2020

4, Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain 00394934 31/03/2015

5. | Mr. Subhash Champaklal Bohra 09053793 | 11/01/2021

6. Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka 08193270 09/07/2018

Management's responsibility :

We wish to state that the management of the Company is responsible to ensure the eligibility of a person
for appointment fcontinuation as a Director on the Board of the Company.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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Qur responsibility is to express an oginion on these based on our verification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. Mo. F10996; CP 10900)
UDIN: FO10996F000806441

Date: 23/07/2024.
Place: Pune.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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Pavan Rathi &I _Associates
Company Secretaries

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

To,

The Members,

Manraj Housing Finance Limited
Pushpa Apartments,

General Vaidya Chowlk,
Jalgaon-425002

We have examined the Corporate Governance Compliance's of Manraj Housing Finance Limited (“the Company™), for
the year ended March 31, 2024 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, dauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to Gime (“Listing Regulations™) pursuant to the Listing
Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

Management’s responsibility :

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the listing requiations is the responsibility of
the Company's Management including the preparation and maintenance of all the refevant records and documents.

This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of nternal control and procedures to ensure the
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.,

Auditor’s responsibility :

»  Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporabe Govermance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Compary,

« Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, It is our responsibility to provide a reascnable
assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated im
Listing Regulations for the year ended March 31, 2024.

« We conducted our examination of the above Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or
Certificates for Special Purposes.

!!m- im -

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, we certify that the
Company has complied with regulations 17 to 27 and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule ¥V of Securities Exchange Board
of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2018.

During the period company not complied with following regulations:

v As per Regulation 46 and 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regufation 2015 company does not have functional
website confaining basic information about the company.

We state that such complance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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The certificate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company sclely for the purpose of enabling the
Company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations and should not be used by any other person or for
any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any lability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to
any other person to whom this certificate Is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. No. F10996; CP 10900)
UDIN: FO10996F000806824

Date: 23/07/2024.
Place: Pune.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

1 Jagdeesh Vinayak Chaudhari, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) responsible for the finance
function certify that,

A. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year
ended 31* March 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material factor contain statements that might be misleading;

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and are incompliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations;

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year ended 31* March 2024 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the
company's code of conduct;

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that 1
have evaluated the effectiveness of the intermal control systems of the company and
I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of the internal control, if any, of which I am aware of and the steps I
have taken or Propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D, Affirmations:

a. There has not been any significant change in internal contrel over financial
reporting during the year under reference.

b. There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the
year requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.

C. We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with
imvolvement therein of the management or any employee having a significant
role in the company’s internal control system owver financial reporting.

Sd/-

MR. JAGDEESH VINAYAK CHAUDHARI
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(PAN: AGQPC3655F)

Date : 27/05/2024.
Place : Jalgaon.
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Kaushal K. Mundada RATAN CHANDAK & CO LLP
M.Cam., F.C.A, FAFD (ICA) (ACH — 8381) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Mob. 9823116005;
Emai: kaushal@ronco, net

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of,

MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
Jalgaon.

REPORY ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ;

ADVERSE OPINION :

We have audited the accompanying fnancial statements of MANRAS HOUSING FIMANCE LIMITED (CIN-
L65922MH1990PLCOSS000]), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(Inchsding Other Comprehensive Incorme) and the Statement of Cash Fiows For the year then ended, and notes to the financial
staternents, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herenafter referred to as

the "financial statements ™).

In owr opinion and o the best of our nformation and acoording to the explanations. given to ws because of the significance of
the matters described in the Sasis e Agverse Oodnion section of our report, the accompanying finandal statements do not
present fairly the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its financial performance and its cash fiows for
the year then ended in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted i India, including the Indian Accounting

Standards {Ind AS) specified wrder Section 133 of the Companles act, 2013 (“the Act™)
BASIS FOR ADVERSE OFINION :
We refer to following matters:

a) Advances to Related Parties ;

More than 90% of the company’s assets are advances, deposits, efc. to related parties for the porchase of properties and
rights. These related parties are astently under investigation by the Enforcement Directorate (EDY wnder the Prevention of
Moreey Laundiering Act (PMLA), and the related assets hawve been provisionally attached by the ED. This raises significant

concems about the recoverability and vaksation of these advances,

b)

c)

Consequently, the loss for the year and the lability for the loan payabée are understated by Rs. 442.75 Lakhs.

d:l LA ALY Do Continus H

and questioning the Company’s abaity to continue as a going concerr,

These ssues are both material and pervashve to the financial statements, affecting the tree and fair wiew of the Company’s

financial position and results of operations,

'NAGPUR ~ MUMBAI = PUNE = NASHIK AHMADNAGAR  CHH.SAMBHAJINAGAR  RAIPUR (CG)

Related Party Liabilities :

Approximately 65% of the Company's liabilities are in the form of uisecured loans from related parties, who has beneficial
inberest in the properties for which the aforementionsd advances were given. The entanglerment of these ransactions and the
related party’s financial interest creates significant uncertainty about the completeness and acouracy of the Compamy's liabithes

Default on Bank Borrowings ;

The Company has defaufted on the repayment of a koan from Ralgacn Peoples Co-Op. Bank: Lid., with an outstanding balance of
Rs, 687,03 Lakhs as of February 2020, Since then, Interest on the cutstanding balance has not been provided, According to the
staternent from ASREC (India) Lbd., to whor the bank has assigned this debt, there is uncharged interest amounting o Rs.
390.34 Lakhs and penal interest of Rs, 5241 Lakhs for the perod from 001,/03/2020 to 31/03/2024, totaling Rs. 442.75 Lakhs.

- =L L LITVUE == o LgUei .
The Company 15 not in ocperation for more than 3 years. During year the Company has incurred a Net Loss of Rs, 11.07
Lakhs resulting nto accumulated losses of Rs. B42.97 Lakhs. The Company's net worth & negative, further non provisioning of
Interest as above and the Company has defaulted on the repayment of its bank borrowings, indicating severe financial distress

T. "Radhika”, Ganpati Magar, Jalgaon - 425002
INDI A Ph. [D25T) 2220218, e-mail: jalgson@@ronco.net

H.O.: 'Gedhuli' Plot no 487, Mear Lendra Park, Ramdaspeth, Nagpur — 440010 (M.5.), India
Tel: 0712 — 2422933, 2425442 Visit us at www.rcnco.net
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‘We conducted our audit of the linancial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified wnder section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standants are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibility for the fudit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAT") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our awud® of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules hereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the awdit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the financial statements,

KEY AUDIT MATTERS ;

Key audit matters are those matbers that, In our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
staterments of the curent period, These matters were addressed in the conbext of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole and in forming owr opinion thereon, and we do nok provide a separate opinion on these matters,

W have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

SNo | Key Audit Matters (KAM) o How cur audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Non-moving inventory To address the ris of matenal eror on
1. | The company's unsold shops [ Mats hawe very less demand and | inventories, our audil  procedure  inckaded
therefore it Is becoming dilficult to sell them, At the balance-sheet | amongst other; assessing the compliance of
date, the value of inventory amounted to 88,71 Lakhs representing | company’s accounting poSicy over imentory with
93.90% of the total current assats, nventories wene considered as | applicable accounting standard, assessing the
a Key Audit Matter due to the size of the balance and because | inventory valuation processes and practices.

Inventory vahsation Imuiﬁls_wtpw

nfermatien Crth than the Financi latements and Auditor's Report Thereon ;

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other information comprises.
the information incuded in Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Owr opinion on the finandal statements does naot cover the other information and we do not express amy form of assurance
conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility & to read the other information and, in deing so,
wonsider whether the other information is materially nconsistent with the financial statements o owr knowledge obtained
dhuring the course of our ault or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

7 based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 3 material misstaterment of this other information; we are
redjuired bo report that Tact, We have nothing to report in this regard, Management is responsibile Tor the financial statements.

ACt™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the finandal position,
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the acoounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Apcounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Ad for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controds, that were operating effectively for ensuring e
accuracy and completeness of the acoounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
thait give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or emor,

" NAGPUR ~ MUMBAI  PUNE = NASHIK AHMADNAGAR  CHH.SAMBHAJINAGAR  RAIPUR (CG)
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In preparing the fnancial statements, management i responsile for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem, disdiosing, as applicabée, matters related to going concern and using the going concermn basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, of has no realistic altemnative but to do so,

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Cwr cljectives are to obtain ressonabie assurance about whether e financial staterments as o whobe are Free from material
migstatement, whither due o fraud or emor, and bo issee an auditor's report that includes our opingon. Reasonable assurance s
a high kevel of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accondance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatemnent when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material i, individually or in the
mngmdmmﬂmm&hhupﬁﬂhmmhmmmdmwm the basis of these financial

P&Dﬂ'tﬂ[l‘l it in Accorcdance with Sas, we exercive professsional fudgrment and maintain profiessional scepticism throughout
e audit, We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due (o frawd or error, design and
perfomm audll procedures responsive 1o those risks, and abtain audil vidence that & sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
bast for our opinion. The rsk of not detecting @ materal misstatemsnt resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fravd may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  {(btain an understanding of internal financial controks relevant to the audit in order o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under saction 143{3){1) of the Act, we are also responsble for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controks,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of acoounting polickes wsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions. that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue a5 a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's repart to the related disclosures in the financial staternents or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, o
modify our opinion, Our conchsions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to oxase to continue as a going concem.

*  Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, inchedfing the disclesures, and whether
the financial statements represent te underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitucks of misstaternents in the Anancial staterents that, ndividually or in aggregate, makes & probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonally knowledgeable user of the inancill statements may be nfluenced, We consider
quantitative materiaity and qualitative Factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (il) 1o evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.,

We comrmmicate with these chamed with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tming of the
alidit and significant audit findings, nchuding any significant deficencies in intemal control that we identify during our #udit

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationshis and other matbers that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, refated safequards,

From the matters communicated with hose charged with governance, we determing those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Minancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key awdt matters. We desoribe
thesa malters in our asditor's reporl unless lw or reguiation precludes public disclosure about Ehe matter or when, in

NAGPUR MUMBAI PUNE NASHIK  AHMADNAGAR CHH. SAMBHAJINAGAR RAIPUR [CG)
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Mob. 8823116005,
Ermai: kqu;h;lﬁl\cn:n.nqt

extremely rane crcumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated n our report because the adverse
consequencoes of doing so wouwkd reasonably be expechsd to outweigh the pubdc interest benefits of such communication.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred fo as the "Order”), and on the basis of such chedks of the
books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given o us,
we ghve in the "Anneure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b} Except for the possie efects of the matter descrited 0 the Basis for Acverse Cpainion” pavagraal, In our opinion proper books
of account &5 reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) Evempt for the possbie offects of e malter desoribed’ i the Basls for Adverse Opinion” paragraph, the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealkt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of acoount;

(d} Excepd for the possive sffects of ifve mebiter described i the Basl for Adverse Opinion” paragrapdy, 0 our opinion, the: aforesaid
financial staternents comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read
with Fude 7 of the Companies {Acoounts) Fules, 2014,

(=} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director in berms. of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(F} WWith respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls ower financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of sudh controls, refer to our separate report in “Anneoure B°, Our report expresses an unmodified opénion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g} With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accondance with the requirements of section 197 16)
of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and accomding to the explanations ghven to us, o
remuneration has been paid by the Company I its directors during e year,

(h} With respect to the other matters to be includied in the Auditor's Report in acoordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
farditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and acoording o the explanations given o us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finandal poston in its Ind AS finandial statements; Refer
Mobe Mo 24.10 o the Ind AS financial statements

. The Company has emtered into a long term contract with a related party and has not entered into any derivative contract and
in respect of the long term contract acconding ko the management there are no material foreseeable losses in the sald conbract
and therefore the guestion of making any provision for the same does not anse.

lii. There are no amounts regquired 1o be transhered to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the company,

v, The Management has represented that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disciosed I the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources. o kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entitylles), inchading foreign entities
("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether reconded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or

T, “Radhika”™, Ganpatl Nagar, Jalgaon - 425002
INDIA Ph. {0257} 2220218, e-mail: jalgaon@ircnco. net
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indirectly dend or iwest in other persorns or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Uitmate Beneficlaries™) or provide any guarantes, securty or the like on behalf of the Litimate Benaficiares

w] Based on the audi procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the ciroumstances, nothing

s come o myfour notice that has caused mejus o believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11()
contain any material mis-staterment.

wi] The Company has failed o implement the feature of recording an audit trail in its accounting software, as mandated by Fule
11{g} of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

wil} The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For Ratan Chandak & Co.
Chartersd Accountanis

CA Haushal K. Mundada
Partner

Membership No.: 122492

Firm Reg. no.: 108696W

UDIN : 2412249 2BKCUPCT06S.

Place: Jalgaon.
Date: 27" May 2024,
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of owr repart to the members
of Manraj Housang Finance Limited of even dabe. )

A statemant on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Ovder, 2020
{"the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Comipanies Act 2013

{0} In respect of the Compary’s fixed assels:
{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, ncluding quantitative details and situation of Plant
and Equipment which are fully depreciated in the books of accounts.

(b} As explained to ws the Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management on yearly basks and no
material disorepancies were noticed on such verification,  In our opinion this periodicity of verification s reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of s assets.

[t} The Cormpary doss not have any immovable properties (other than properties where the Company & the lesses and the
bease agreements are duly executed m Fvour of By lessee), Accordingly, cluse 31e] of the Order is not applicable

{d} According to the information and explanations given 0 us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revaleed #s Plant and Bguipment (including right of use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year,

(&) According to the information and eaplanations given 0 us and on the bass of our examination of the reconds of the
Comgany, Inere are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding amy benami property under the
Prohibition of Benam| Property Transactions Act, 1968 and rules made theneunder,

N The management has conducted physical werification of inventory at reasonable intervals, The procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to size of the company
and the nature of s business, The company has maintained proper records. of iInventory and no material discrepances were
noticed on pivsical verification.

b) According to the information and explanations given 0 us and on the bass of our examination of the reconds of the
Company, the Company has not been sanctoned working capital limits in excess of five aore rupees, in aggregate, from banks
or financial institutions on the bask of the security of curment assets at any point of time during the year, Accoedingly, clause
Hii{b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any imeestments in or provided guarantees or security or granted any loan or advanoe in
the mature of lnan secured or unsecured to cormpanies, finms, limited labd@ty partnerships o any other parties during the year.
Consequently, the provisions of dlause (i) are not applicable to the company,

() Accovdiing fo the infrmation and explanations given o us, dwing the year the Company has nol géven any oa, guaramtee
or securly and has not made any investment i concers nowiich Direaiors are nberested. However, i eanier peavs e
Comoary fas provided advanoes i1 the nalue of fade / capital advance fo releled parties for e purchase of properties,
righls, efc amownting o 8.79% of s o assets. Thess advances are curmently wndier smvestigation by e Emforoemant
Dyrectorate (ED) under the Prevendon of Money Lawndenng Act (PHLAL and the milaed properties fave beon provisionaly

{v} The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does ot have any unclimed deposits as 3t 3st March,
2024 and therefore the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable,

(vi)The Central Govermment has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for the
Business activities caried ut by the comparny,
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{wil) Acconding o the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(&) The company has generally been regular in depositing wndisputed statutony dues incuding Provident Fund, Income-@x, and
all other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.  There were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such satutory dues and in arrears as at 31 March 2004 for a period of more than sk months from the date they
hecame payahie.

() There ané no dues of Provident Fund, Tncoms tax that have not Deen deposited on account of any dispute.

{wiil) According to the infonmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the eoords of
the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
acoount, in the tax assessments under the Inoome Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year,

fix){a) & {b} According to the reconds of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or bormowings tken from bank as detailed below,

Nahoe of borowiig, | Name of lender Amexert ot | Whether Mo, af Remarks,
nchading paid on dee | princpal days any
e secunifies kit or dnferest dekdy  or
L

Term kesan from oo | The Jakgaon PrincipakRs, 321,45 Lakhs 52 # Refer nofe
operative bank Proples Interest- Rs.31.92 Lakhs HMonths below,

Cooperative  Bank (Total ofs balance as per

Ltd. books Rs.687.03 Lakhs)

£ The Comaany has defauited on the repayment of 2 loan rom Jalgaon Peaples Co-Op, Bank Ligl, with an owtstanding balance
of B, 88703 Lakhs as of Fetvuary 2020 Since then, intersst on the autstanding balance has rot been proviged, According 1o
the siatement from ASREC (India) Lid, fo whor Bhe bank fas assigned this oty there & wicharged Mtensst Amouning to s,
J20 34 Lakhs and penal iterest of Rs. 52,41 Lakhs for e peciog Fom Q1032020 o 30032024, tolaling BE. 2, 75 Lakhs,

{c} In our opinion and acconding to the information and explanations given o ws by the management, no new term oans wens
rased during the year and therefore the question of its application does not arise.

{d} According to the information and explanations ghiven to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been wsed for long-term purposes. by the Company.

(e} According o the iformation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone financial
statements of the Comparny, we report that the Company does mot hawve any subsidiary and hence the question of taking anmy
Tunds from amy entity o person on account of or b meet the obiigations of its subsifaries does not arise. The Company does
ot hold any investment in any associate o joint venture {as defined in the Act) during the year ended 31 March 20024,

{fy According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report it as the Company
does ot Tave: any subsidiaries the question of rasing loans durig the year on the pledge of securities held in fis subsidaries
(&= defined under the Act) does not arise.

{x) {a) The Comgpany did not ralse any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and term nans during the year,

(b} According 1o e mdormation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly comeertible debentures
during the year,
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{xl}{a) According to the information and explanations ghven to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. However, we draw atfention fo our

paragranh Bass for Adverse Ooinion " of our mai Incepenclermt Aucifons ' Repor.

(b} According 1o the information and explanations given o us, no report under sub-section (12} of Section 143 of the Act has
Eweery fibed by the sudibors in Form ADT-4 as presoribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rubes, 2004 with the
Central Govemment

() We have been informed that no whistle biower complaints were received by the Company during the year and therefore the
question of taking it into corsideration while determmining the nature, bming and extent of our audit procedures does not arise,

| xii} According to the iformation and explanations given fo us, the Company is not a Nidghi Company.  Accordingly,
clause 3(xii) of the Order i not applicabie,

(xlli}) In our opinion and acconding to the infomation and explanations given o us, the ransactions with related parties
are in complance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions hawve
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. However, we draw
atfention focl {a) & (&) of our paragrap Basis for Adverse Opinion” of our main Independent Aucifors’ Report.

Lxiv) (@)  Based on information and explanations provided to us and owr mudit procedures, i our opinion, the
Company has an imemal sedit system commensurate with the sire and nature of its business,

(b} We hawe considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued 1l date for the period under audit.

(0] In owr opinion and acoording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with &S directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provsions of Section 192 of the
#ct are not applicable to the Company.

(i) {a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
Aocordingly, clause 300q) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} The compary hiss ot conducted any Non-Barking Financial or Housing Findnce activity during B year,  Accordingly,
clanses 3ovi} (b of the Order ane not applicalile.

(c} The Company is not a Core Envestrment Company (CIC) & defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bark of India.
fccordingly, clause 30d) () of the Order is not applicabie,

{d} According to the information and explanations provided to us during the cowrse of audit, the Group does not have any C1Cs

[0 The cormpaany has incurmed cash losses in the financlal under review o the fune of Rs. 11,07 Lakchs and in the
imnediately preceding fnancky year & fas fvured Re 1348 Lakhs cash lbsses. Further, according (o the statement from
ASREC (Tndfia) Lid, & wefior Bhet Sank fas sssigred this olsit, Shere & unchanped inferest amoonting to R 39034 Lakhs ang
peniad inferest of Rs, 52,41 Lakhs for the peniod fom Q1A03/2020 fo 31052024, tofating Rs. 442,75 Lakis, Consequently, the

(o} There has been resignation of He statutory suditoe during the year on the ground of age-related health problem,
There were ro issses, objections or eoncems raed by the oulgoing auditce,

(b According (o e ifarnation and explinalions ghen o uf and on the Basis of the fnancial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realiation of fnancial assels and payment of financa Ealvities, ofher IWonmalion accomoanysng the
stangaine firancal slatements, ouwr knowiedge of the Foard of Direciors ang management plans and based on our
exE@Tnabion of the evidance supporTing e asswmplions, causes us o believe that there & material unoertainty exists as an ie
diafe of the auwdit report Bial the Company is ot capabie of meeting s labiites exlsting &t the date of balance sheet as amd
e they i due within & penod of one year fom the balince shoet date. We, howeve, siate Hiad this & not an asswance as
to Hae future vabily of He Compary. e further stale thal owr reporting & based an the facts up o the date of the audit
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report and we nelther give any quaraniee nor any assurance that af labiites Qiling due within 3 period of one ypear from the
balance sheel dafe, Wil gef dschamed by the Company as and whan they @Y duve Further, we draw aifention fo ow
paragrapd) ‘Basis for Adverse Opindan' of owr main ndependent Anditors” Repart

) In our apinion and according to the nformation and splanations given o us since the company does not satishy
any af the criteria mentioned in section 135 this dase s not applicabe.

For Ratan Chandak & Co.
Charfered  Accountants

CA Kaushal K. Mundads
Pariner

Membership No.: 122492

Firm Reg. no.: 108696W

UDIN : 2412349 2BKCUPCTDES.

Place: JALGADN,
Date: 27" May 2024.
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(Referred to In paragraph 2(F) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our repoet o the
members of Manraj Housing Finance Limited. )

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

‘Wie hanee audited the mbernal financial controls over financial reporting of Manraj Housing Finamoe Limibed ("the Company™) as
of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial staterments of the Company for the year ended on that date.

FlanAgermen| Responsitiity for Internal Financh QT 3

The Company’s management & responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controks based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company oonsidering the essential components of nternal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Aadit of Internal Financial Contrals over Finamdial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charbered
Accountants of India (TCALY, These responsibilities. inchede the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate ntemal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effident conduct of s business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the acouracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the: timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility :

Our responsibility Is o express an opinion on the Company®s intemal financial controls ower financial reporting of the compamy
based on ouwr audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) Esued by the Institute of Chartered Acoountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing, prescribed under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
confrols. Those Standards and the Guidance Nobe require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and IF such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit imabves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence: about the adequacy of the intermal fimancial controls system
ower financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intermal financial controls ower financial reporting
inchudied obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls owver financial reporting, assessing the sk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the dessgn and operating effectiveness of internal control basad on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inchading the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial staterments, whether due to frawd or emor,

‘We befemve that the audit evidence we have obtaned is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our adwerse audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system owver financial reporting.

A company's intemal Rnancial controd over financial reporting is a process designed to provide ressonable sssurance regarding
the reliability of fnancial reporting and the preparation of financial stabements for extemnal purposes in accordance with
penerally accepted accounting principles. A company's intermal financial control over financial reporting nciudes those policies
and procedures. that:

(1) pertain o the mantenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and farly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2} provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are recorded & necessary Lo permill preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepbed accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company ae being made
only in accordance with authorizations of managermsent and directors of the company; and

(3]} provide reasonabde assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of  neuthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial staterments.
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[nheres mitations of Internal Fin: H

Because of the inherent Bmitations of intermal finandial over financal reporting, including the possibility of collusion ar
improper management cvermnide of controds, material misstatements due to emror or fraud may ocour and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controds over financial reporting o future periods are subject to the risk
that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes i conditions, or that the
degres of complance with the polices or procedures may deteriorate.,

EBasis for Adverse Opinion :
Aocording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material weaknesses have
been identified in the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2024

a) Advances to Related Parties ;

More than 90% of the company's assets are advances, deposis, etc. to related parties for the purchase of properties and
rights. These related parties are currently under investigation by the Enforcement Directorate (ED) under the Prevention of
Money Laundering Act (PMLAJ, and the related assets have been provisionally attached by the ED. This indicates a failure in the
Company's intemal control system to ensure the recoverability and vakation of advances made.

b) Belated Party Liabilities ;

Approximately 65% of the Company's llabdities are in the form of unsecured loans from related parties, who has beneficial
interest in the properties for which the aforementioned advances were given. This relationship raises concems about the
adeguacy of intemnal controls over refated party transactions and the completensss and accuracy of the Cormpany’s Babilites.

¢} Default on Bank Borrowings :

The Company has defaulted on its repayment ohligations for borrowings from Jalgaon Peoples Co-Op. Bank Ltd. and not
accounting of (wncharged) interest amounting to RS, 390.34 Lakhs and penal interest of Rs, 52.41 Lakhs for the period from
01/0372020 to 31/003/2024, totaling Rs. 44275 Lakhs indicating significant deficiencies in the internal control systermn related o
cash flow management and debt sendcing.

o) Failure to Implement Audit Trall Feature ;

The Cormpsanmy has failed o impiement e mandatory aadit trail feature in s acoounting softwane, & réquired by Rule 11(g) of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, This deficiency affects the integrity, completeness, and accuracy of e
aoounting reconds, thereby undermining the reliability of fimancal reporting,

A ‘malerial weakness' i a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial contral over financial reporting, such
that there & a reasonable poesibility that a material misstaterment of the Company's annual or interim financial staterments. will
ot be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Adverse Opinion ;

In owr opinion, because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph above, the
Company has not maintaned adequate internal fnancial controls over financial reporting as of March 11, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria estabiished by the Company considering the essential components. of intermal
control stated in the Guidance Nobe on Audit of Inbernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

For Ratan Chandak & Co.
Chartered Accourrtanis

CA Kaushal K. Mundada
Parimer

Membership No.: 122492

Firm Reg. no.: 108696W

UDIN : 2412349 2BKCUPCTO6S.

Place: JALGAOMN.
Date: 27" May 2024,
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Manraj Housing Finance Limited.
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024
Particulars Note As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
M. 224 2023
Rs . In 00 Rs. In 000
ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a Property Plant and Equipment 1 - -
b Financial assets
i Investments 2 T6S T6S
ii Loans 3 - -
C Tax Assets 4 33 32
d Other Non-Current assets 5 185,467 185,467
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 186,265 186,204
2 CURRENT ASSETS
a Inventories 6 8,871 8871
b Financial Assets
i Trade receivables 7 113 31
ii Cash and Cash equivalents b 380 151
iii Other Bank Balances
iv Loans 9 B3 83
[ Oiher Current Assels
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,447 9136
TOTAL ASSETS 195,712 195399
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
a Equity Share Capital 1 S0, 00D S0.AHHY
h Other Equity 11 -56,062 -54,955
TOTAL EQUITY 6,062 4,955
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a Financial Liabilities
i Borrowings 12 198,849 197.610
b Other Non-Current Liabilities 13 1.936 1.936
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 200, 7RS4 199,545
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
a Trade payables 14 330 GO0
b Provisions 15 460 1140
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES G990 |09
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 195,712 195,399
Summary of significant accounting policies | 22,23 &
24
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report attached
For Ratan Chandak & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accowntants of Manraj Housing Finance Limited.
Kaushal K Mundada Pramod Mehta Ishwarlal S, Jain
Puartner (Director) (Managing Director)
Membership No.: 122492 { DIN - D3RGS0S ) { DIN - (MI386348 )
Firm Reg. No.: TOSG26W
UDIN: 2412242 BROCUPCTOGS
Place:  Jalgaon. Place:  Jalgaon.
Draie: 27th May 2024. Date: 27th May 2024,
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Manraj Housing Finance Limited,
Stutement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31 March, 2024
Particulars Note | For the year ended 3151 For the year ended 31st
Mo, Sdurch, 2024 Mlarch, 2023
s In 0} R, I 008
CONTINUING EHERATICHNS
1 Revemue from operations 16 - il
2 Oiher income 17 TED 714
3 Taotal income (142} TS0 774
4 Ex penses
(a) Cost of goods sold ] - n
{b) Emplovee benefits expense 1% 231 10446
(¢} Finnmce costs 20 1] 11
()} Other expenses 21 1,326 1064
Toial expenses LBST 2,121
1 Profit/(loss) before exceptional items anad tux L1007 -1.347
1 Exceptional lbems
7 Profit/{loss) after exceptional lems and before tnx =107 =1.347
5 Tax expense:
{n) Current tax - -
(b Deferved Tax
(€} Net current tax expense - -
9 Profit { Loss) for the period from continaing -1.107 ~1.347
operations (VII-VIIT)
10 Profit{loss) from discontinued operations
11 Tax expenses of discontinued operations
12 Profit/{los=) from Discontinued operations {after tax)
13 Profit/{loss) for the period (9+12) -1.107 -1.347
14 Other comprehensive Tncome
Items that will mot be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Tax wdjustment on above
Items that will be reclassificd to Profit and Loss
Tax adjustment on above
Total comprehensive income
15 Total Comprehensive Income for the period 1107 -1.347
(Comparising Profit {Loss) and Other comprebensive
Income for the period )
Earnings per share :
Basic{R=) -0,22 27
Dvilutedy Bs) -0L22 027
Summery of Sigmilican! Acoountimg Pidices and sther molas 2&2'2243
The acoompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report afiached
For Ratan Chandalk & Co. For and on behall of the Board of Directors
harfered Acconmiants of Manraj Housing Finance Limited,
Kaushal K Mundada Pramaod Mehia Ishwarlal S, Jain
Fartner (T hrector) (M anaging Direcfor)
Mem bership No.: 122492 { DN - M3RGI05 ) { IMN - (MI3RG345 )
Firm Reg Noo: 108696W
UDIN: 24121249 IBRCUPCT0GS
Pluce: Jalgaon, Place: |algaon.
Drate: 27th May 2024, Date:  27th May 2024,
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Munraj Housing Finance Limited.
Cash Flow Statement for the yvear ended 31 March, 2024,
Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended
31 March, 2024 31 Murch, 2023
Hs. in 000 | Bs, in 004 | s in 000 | Es in 000
AL Cash fMow from operating sctivities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extroordinary items and tax =1, 107 =1.347
provision for taxation - -
Dividend income 14 . |
Transfer to Ceneral Heserves -14 -7
ﬂ|u-:-=tlng Ilrrlnl f {llm} Iselore Hrnl'iu.ill.ﬂ_ rul'l].l]l rhmlgpx -1.121 1353
Changes in working copital
Adfnsineenis for fimervase) / decrease in operaiing assets;
Inventories - -
Trade receivables -83 -
Shert-term loans and aldvances - F ] %
-1,203 -1.345
.-1.|.ﬁ:u]'n!ﬂli‘x_ﬁur inerease / (decremse) in q:rrn.!r‘ng Harbilities:
Other non current asseis :
Sundry Creditors =164 146
Oriher curvent labilites 3449 181 16 162
Cash generated from aperations -1,824 -1, 183
Net eush Mow Troan / {used ind operating sctivities (A} -1,824 -1,183
B Cash Mow Trom bavesting sclivities
Laong term loans & sdvances
Tux Assers =1 -3
Dividend received 14 13 7 4
Net cush flow froam / {used in) investing sctivities (1) 13 4
O, Cash Mo from financing activities
aonrrow lnp_u. Frodm hanks / IHrectars 1,239 1,238
Met increase | (decrease) in short term borrowings - 1,23% - 1,238
Mot cash flow Troam / (used in) financing activities (L) 1.23% 1.238
et incrense | (decrease) im Cosh ond cush equivalents A+ BeC) 228 K
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 121 4
'l":a.h amil 1.15!1 rl|uh qll'nlri at Illr l'llr.l ul' llh' _'l.'rqr jﬂll ISI
Breakup of Cash and Cash equivalents
- Caxh - -
- Bank balances 80 151
See accompany ing noles forming part of (e Tmancial statements
As per our report attached
For Hatan Chandak & Co For und on behall of the Board of Directors
Charfered Accowmtants of Manraj Housing Finance Limited.
Koaushal K Murdade Prommod lehis Ishowarlal 5. Jain
Partner (Iirector) {Mamaging Director)
Membership MNo.: 122492 { TN - iMI3EGS0S ) { TN - i3HAIAH )
Firm Heg, Moo TISG9GW
UDN: 24122492 BROCUPPCTGS
Mace: Jalgaon, Place: Jalgaon,
Diage: 27th Mav 2024, Date: 27th May 2024,
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______________________________________________________|] JManraj Housing Finance Limited, 9 algaon.

Notes Torming part of the financial sialements
3} Long-term loans and advances @

Particulars

As al 3st March,
2024

As at 31s1 March,
223

Es im (MK

Rs in (M)

(@) Capital Advances
Unsecured considered good
- To Related Parly
Vo (Project suspended for more than three years. )

Lasss @ Droubifiul

Total =
4} Tax assels
As al 31st March, As al 31st March,
Particulars 2024 2023
K5 fnn (HMR Rs i (MM}
Imcome Tax Relundahle EE] Az
Tistal A X2
SpOiber Mop-Currenl Assels @
As al 31st March, As al 3si March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Rs in (HMb Bs in (WMD)
{m) Capital Advances
Unsecured considered good
= To Related Party 12,8549 102 859
v (Project suspended [or more than three vears. )
Less @ Doubiful . -
Toial 102,859 102 859
(b} Securily deposits
Unsecured, considered good 177 177
Less: Provision for doubifol deposiis - -
Tl 177 177
(e} Tenancy righis of property at Mumbad held for resale. HZ.431 82 431
Tzl 185 467 185 467

6) Invenlories :
(AL lower of cosl and net realisable value)

As at 31st March,

As at 3st March,

Particulars 20124 2023
Rs in WMy B in (M)
Stock-in-trade (acguired for trading)
- Unsold Shops and Flats at Sillod 8871 B.ATI
( As verified, valued and ceriified by Direcior )
Tidal 8871 B.ET1

71 Trade receivables :

Particulars

As ol 31s1 March,
2024

As al 31st March,
2023

s im AWHY

s im ANH)

Unsecured, considered good
= Undispuied -considered good

Crutstanding for a period exceeding one year but not 853 -
e Uhaan fwao years.,
Ctstanding lor a period exceeding two yvear bui naol 31 31
e than three vears.
Tosial 113 31
By Cash and cash eguivalents :
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 224 223
Rs in (NMY s in (NMY
{a) Cash on hand 1] i
(h) Balances wilh banks - -
(1) In current aceounls 70 15
Todal A0 (]
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Motes Forming pact of the linancial statements
9} Short-term leans and advances :

As at 3st Ax ml 3st
Particulars March, 2024 | March, 2023
R i (M s in (M)
(a) Loamns and sdvances
- b pther group eoncerns of the Co
Unsecured, considered good B3 L]
Less: Provision for doobifal loans ai = =
Total 853 B3
lsh Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, consid -
Total H3 "3

140 Share copital

As al 31 March, 20624

As at 31 March, 2023

Particolars Numbrer of | Amound in Mumber of Amwund in Rs.
shares Hs. shares

() Authorised
Equity shares of = 10 each T A0 W T ST T T A9 (b T4 00 O
Preferen 1M JCEREI T LU TR AMMN}
(b ssoed
F_quil}' shares of * 10 each RG] S0 AN AN S AN IR S0 AR AN
() Subseribed and Tully paid op
Equity shares of ™ 10 each L) SO ANMY S AR SipANHY
Tastal | SN ANMY BRI SIhAROHD

{d) Statement of changes in equity for the vear ended 315t March, 2024

: Opening Changes in cquily share Closing Balance
Ryrticalere Balance capiial during the vear

Equity shares with voting
Year ended 31 March,
- Mumber of shares S AWl MM S AWHh AR
- Aamount in Hs. E0,00e0 (WM S A0 RO
Year ended 31 March,
- Mumiber of shares S Cuiwi) UMD S 0Tk AMME
= MAdmouiiil in s SO0, FHRO S0 MMM

fe) Dhetails of shares held by each sharcholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 20kX3

Class of shares 7 Name of | Noumber of | % holding in Mol r of e holding in
shareholder shares held | that class of shares held that class of
shares shares
Equity shares with voling
Ishwarlal 5. Jain frd S4THN 12.9 s =R LRI 129
Amrish L Jain S26uaIH) 1iLE S266A0H 1.5
Mlaruinll B Ll wand 45200 0.2 A6ZIMM L]
Mitika M. Jain 43N . A3ZHME M.
Manish L Jain 42770 H 4277 8.6
Bajmal Lakbhichond A5150dh T AS1500y 7.0
Poshpadevi 1. Fain ASTHM MY 7.0 AS0HMIE TN

i The Company has two classes of shares referred (o as equily shares having a par value of Rso 100 and

Preference shares of R 100d-. Each holder of eguity shares is entitled to one vole per share.

{2} Sharcholding of Promotors

Shares held by the promobers st the end of the year

Sr. Mo, Mool Shares |9 of total e chamge during the
Fromystaors manns shares year
1 ISHWARL AL S JAIM GAS A0 12.91 1
2 AMBISH T JATS S26. 060} 1053 0
3 MIANMAL B LALWANI 462 (W) 924 0
k] TTTTELA MANMTSH TAIN 432 40y BG5S 1]
5 MANISH I JAIN 427700 H.55 0
& PLISHPADEVT 1 JADY R R pALl] 1
T RLUCHI AMBRESH JATN ZAH AWM 4.98 1]
] MANALL BOTIHR A 166, 110k 32 i}
9 BLACEHD AMPBISH JAIN 12600} .25 4]
10 MAMALL LT BAYTHARA LR MM 20 1]
11 FUSHPAIDEYT JAIN A0y TANT i
12 LTPTENDRAKLIMAR S BOTHRA 10y (Lix3 1
13 LUPENDREAKLIMAR 5 BOTHRA 1 S0 b3 il
14 AANMALL LT IHEARLMAR BOTHRA 1 S0 N IE] ]
15 MINAL LT JAIN 1 500 Ll i
1G5 TARADEVT N MEHTA Py ik I
17 NACGINCHAND N MEHTA 100 URLE] 1]

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.
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Notes Torming part of the linancial stalements
11 Ciber Equity :

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

As al 3lst March,

Acsal Alst March,

Farticulars 2024 2023
K, in (HHI K. in (M
(&) General reserve
Orpening balance B, 158 R 158
Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss
Closing balance H.158 R.15R
(b} Other reserves (Special reserve w/s 3600 viiil)
Opening balance 20,077 20,677
Achd: Additbons £ transfers during the year - -
Closing balance 20,077 20,877
() Surphes / (Deficit) in Statement of Profil and Loss
Opening balance B 190 HE43
Add: Profit / {Lass) for the vear =107 -1.347
Less ;: Changes in aceounting policy or prior pericd errors, - -
Closing Balance 84,207 B3, 190
Total =56, 062 -84 955
12) Borrowings
As at 3lst March, Asatl Alst March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Rs.im HHK s, (WMD)
(@) Livans
From bank - Secored, 68,703 8,703
From related parties - Unsecured 130,145 128,906
Total 198, 549 197610

MNustes:
() Details ol security Tor the secured Imrrnwillgs:

As al 3lst March, As at 3st March,
Particulars Mature of security 2024 2023
K. in Ml Hs. im (WM}

Same of the Bank Jalgaon Peoples Co-operative Bank Lid.

Type of Loan WIOTL

Lusan Ade S WOTL - 53

Amaand Sanctioned [ Availed TS50 Crores

Sanctisn / Renewal Date 25-Sep-19

Tnderest Bale pua, 124005

Imstallments 105

Invterest Payment Typs Monthly

Security

Regisiered Morigage of 16 residential fats at CTS No. 127317, 68,703 R, T3
1273718, and 12731/ sitoated at Tal. : Sillod, st @ Avrangahad

Registered Mortgage of 3 residential Mals ot TS Moo 7GR |, having
telal ares sdmeasuring 306,649 sqmirs. Silvated al Aman Appl. Kalka
Mata Manmdir Road, Noshik which are owned by M Manvi Holding
Pwi. Lid. (a group company )

Registered Mortgage of Land and total construction sl Survey
Mo 0T 2N, having tolal area admeasuring 4TE60 sgmirssiluated al
Ishwar Pushpa Appl. Nashik which are owned by Mfs Manvi Holding P
Lid. { a group company }

Agriculinral Land located ot Shet Gal Noo 2HVLH2 ot Sonari Tal
Jamner, st : Jalgaon which is owned by Divector Shri Pramasd Mehta,

Individual goaraniee of ol direciors and guatantee of Manvi Tloldings
Pwi. L. through its Directors..

Todal - From bank ] 68,703 6R, 703

As the loan account with hank has become MPA since last two years Lthe company has nol Tiled with the hank any

statement or gquartedy return of current assels

55




MNotes forming part of the lnancial stalements
13) Oither Non-Cuorrend Linbilities ¢

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

As al 31st March, 2024 Asat 31st March, 2023
Particulars -
Hs.in O} Hs.im ()
Advances lrom custmers 1936 1,936
Tzl 1.936 1,936
14) Trade Pavables
: As al 3st March, 2024 As al 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in ({0 Rs. in (HH)
Dues to other parties
- Duistanding lor less han one year 320 356
= Outstanding lor one to (wo years 1 264
- Ulstanding for (wo (o (hree years 22 22
= Duistanding for mare than three years. 7 57
Total 530 oY

The company has not recerved any mfommation from the suppliers regarding ther status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, nor the company has received any claim for mterest from amy sech

enterprises, Conzequently, the company does not possess any mformation requinng  disclosure. The entre trade

pavubles are sceordingly ¢lussified as (thers.

15} Provisions :

Asal 315t March, 2024

Asal 3st March, 2023

Particular:
gen Rs. in 000 Rs. in 000
Cutstanding expenses dndl 110
Provision or 1, Tax - -
Tutal 4ivl) 1
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______________________________________________________|] JManraj Housing Finance Limited, 9 algaon.

Mutes forming parl of the financial statements

16} Revenue (rom operations :

Faor the year ended 3151

For the year ended 31st

- Recovery in writeoll accounts

MNuole Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs. in (M) Rs. in (HH)
(a) | Sale of products - -
(by | Sale of services .
ic) | Other operating revenues (Reler nole below) - il
Total 6l
For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
Mate Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs. in (00 R, im (MK
{a} | Saleof products comprises :
Manulaclured poods
Sale of Shops . »
Sale of Flats
Total - Sale of manulactured goods - -
Traded goods
Total - Sale of traded goods -
{ b} Sale of services - -
Total - sale of services - -
e} |Other operating revenues

- In Principal . 2
= In Imterest - 8
Total other operating revenue - il

17) (vther income :

For the year ended 3151

For the year ended 315

Nuole Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023
Ks. in (M) Ks. in (HH)
(ap | Dividend income:
from long-lerm investments :
Others 14 7
ib) | Other non-operating income
Miscellancous income [z 7
Total 750 T14
18) Cost ol poods sold :
For the year ended 315t | For the year ended 31st
MNole Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs. in 000 Rs. im (M)
Opening stock 8871 8871
Add: Purchases - -
Total 8571 8871
Less 1 Grouped under other non-current assels . .
Total 5871 8871
Less: Closing stock L | 8871
Cost of goods sold - =
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______________________________________________________|] JManraj Housing Finance Limited, 9 algaon.

Notes forming part of the financial statements
19} Employee benefit expenses :

For the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars Jist March, 2024 Mst March, 2023
Rs. in (00 Rs. in 004
Salaries and wages 506 1004
Contributions to provident and other funds 17 26
Bonus and Ex-gratia 8 16
Total 53 1.046
20) Finance costs :
For the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars J1st March, 2023 st March, 2022
Rs. in (00 Rs. in 000
(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Borrowings
(i) Others
Interest on TDS ] 0
Interest on late payment (Listing Fee) - 11
Total ] 11
21) Other expenses
For the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars 3st March, 2024 st March, 2023
Rs. in 000 Rs. in 000
Legal and professional
Payments to auditors (Refer Note below) 177 39
Advertisement charges 35 o
Annual costodial Fees 21 21
Listing fees 384 354
Rent for Tenancy Rights for Mumbai 206 206
Share Transfer Charges 122 125
Miscellaneous expenses A0 174
Site Expenses for sillod site 42 i)
Total 1,326 1,064
Details of Payment to Auditors :
For the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars Jst March, 2024 Mst March, 2023
Rs. in (00 Rs. in 000
(i} Payments to the auditors comprises (net of
service tax input credit, where applicable):
As anditors - statutory audit 177 35
Out of pocket expenses . 4
Total 177 39




I J)a0ra] Fousing Finance Limited, Jalgaon.

MANRA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024,

22)CORPORATE INFORMATION :

23)
23.1

23.3

235

Manraj Housing Finance Limited is a listed Company incorporated in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. Earlier it was engaged in the business of providing finance for housing, This activity
of late has been discontinued and since last few years the company has started construction activity and
is otherwise dealing in real estate business.

BASIS OF PREPARATION ;
Compliance with Ind AS :

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act Act, 2013 ("the Act™) read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or @ revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in wse.

Historical cost convention :

The accounts have been prepared on historical cost base of accounting. The Company adopts the accrual
concept in the preparation of accounts, unless otherwise stated.

Current versus non-current classification :

The Company presents its assets and liabilities In the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified a5 curment or non- current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other critena set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature
afl products and time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purposeof curment
J non- current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as at the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for
the years presented. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving
complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been
disclosed below, Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates, Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes
in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial
statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition :

As for the real estate business the revenue from sale of properties constructed is recognized on transfer
of significant risk and rewards to the buyer. Accordingly cost of construction /development is charged to
the profit and loss account in proportion to the revenue recognized during the period and balance costs
are carried as inventories. Amounts recelvable/payable are reflected 2s Debtors/Advances from
Customers, respectively, after considering income recognized in the aforesaid manner,

1 —— 59



I J)a0ra] Fousing Finance Limited, Jalgaon.

23.6

Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established,
Property, Plant and Equipment ;

1. Al the fixed assets have been stated at cost inclusive of incidental expenses less
accumulated depreciation less impairment if any.

2. Depreciation on Fixed Assets was provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner
specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 till 31.03.2014, Since then as all the assets are fully
depreciated, no depreciation has been provided in the books,

Impairment of Assets :

Carrying amount of Tangible and Intangible Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in cincumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss
is recognized for the amount by which the asset's camying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,

238 Investments:

23.9

Irnvestments are classified as long term investments, The company measures them at cost, Provision for
diminution, if any, in the value of investments is made to recognize a decling, other than, that of a
temporary nature.Dividend Income from such investments s recognized in statement of profit or loss as
other income when the company’s right to receive payment is established.

Loans and advances :

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine the impairment in
values, If any. An impairment loss s recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.In the opinion of the board, the current assets, loans and advances, have a value on

realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance sheet.

23.10 Inventories :

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for cost of obsolescence
and other anticipated losses, whenever considered necessary.

23.11 Trade Receivables :

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subssquently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, |2ss provision for impairment.

23.12 Cash flow siatement :

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
oftransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flow
from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

23.13 share Capital :

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new ordinary shares are shown in egquity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,
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I J)a0ra] Fousing Finance Limited, Jalgaon.

23.14 Impairment of financial assets :

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group apples Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure;

a) Financial assets that are measured at amortized cost e.q., loans, deposits, and bank balance,

b) Trade receivables.

The Group follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Group to track changes in credit risk, Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based
on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For all other financial assets, ECL is measured at an amount equal to the twelve month ECL unless there
has been a significant increase in credit risk from the initial recognition in which case those are measured

at lifetime ECL.
23.15 Financial liabilities :
(i) Borrowings:

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction cost) and the
redemption amount is recognized in statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished and the consideration paid is recognized in statement of profit or loss as other
gains | losses.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer
settiement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of reporting period with the
effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify
the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the
financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of this breach.

(li) Trade payables :

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade payables are presented as current liabilities unkess payment is
not due within 12 months after reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

23.16 Borrowing cost :

Borrowing cost incurred for qualifying assets is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted average
rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset,

The company has incurred bommowing costs directly identifiable with acquisition of business asset. The
asset for which advance was paid to the vendor needed substantial period of time in order to pass on a
clear title in the asset. The vendor had carried substantial technical and administrative work upto
31.03.2016. However, there has been very little active development during the year under consideration
due to the deadlock posed by tenants occupying the asset. The capitalization has been suspended
because of the interruption of the activities in line with Para 17 of AS-16 on Borrowing Costs, issued by
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23.17 F

23.18

23.19

ICAL Further the interest already capitalized upto 31.03.2016 is also adjusted in profit and Loss
Appropriation account for the year 31.03.2017 to set the matter right in accordance with Ind AS.

A provision s recognized when the Group has apresent obligation as a result of pastevent and it
isprobable that an outflow of resources will be requiredto settle the obligation, in respect of which
reliablesstimate can be made. If the effect of the time wvalueof money is material, provisions are
discounted usinga current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate the risks specific to the liability.
When discountingis used, the increase in the provision due to thepassage of time is recognized as a
finance cost.Contingent liabilities are disclosed in note no. 24.Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:

(1) possible obligations which will be confirmedonly by future events not whaolly within thecontrol of the
Group or

(2) present obligations arising from past eventswhere it is not probable that an outflowof resources will
be required to settle theobligation or a reliable estimate of the amountof the obligation cannot be
made.Contingent assets are not recognized in theconsolidated financial statements. Contingent liabilities
in respect of show cause notices are considered only when converted into demands.

Gratuity :

Mo provision for gratuity payable is made as there is no eligible employee entitled to gratuity. There are
no other dues payable to employees for which provision / payment has been made in books of accounts
including leave encashment dues etc.

Current Tax :

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of
revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances which & exercised while determining the provision for
income tax,

Deferred tax resulting from "timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The
deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that
the assets will be realized in future,

24) OTHER NOTES :
24.1) Unclaimed Dividend and Transfer of

Dividend to Investor Protection Fund :
Unclaimed Dividend of Rs. NIL { P.Y. Rs. NIL/- )

24.2) n mi I

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and, hence, disclosures relating to amounts
unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable under this Act has not been given.

24.3) Contingent Liability ;

capi Other Contingenci

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for (net of advances)Rs. NIL /- (P.Y.Rs. NIL).

24.4) Seament Reporting :

The company’s operations predominantly consist of construction acthvities. Hence there are no
reportable segments under Accounting Standard - 17,
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24.5) Employee Benefits :

No provision for gratuity payable is made as there is no eligible employee entitied to gratuity. There
are no other dues payable to employees for which provision / payment has been made in books of
accounts including leave encashment dues ete.

24.6)

1) List of Related Parties
(As identified by the Management)
i} Enterprises that directly or indirectly exercise control MIL

i) Key Managerial Personnel and Enterprises
(Having common Key Management Personnel or their relatives)

! P I
1 Shri Ishwarlal Shankarlal Jain Managing Director
2 Mrs. Nitika Manish Jain Director
3 Shri Pramod Naginchand Mehta Director
4 Shri Vinod Suganchand Raka Director
5 Shri Piyush Ashok Bedmutha Director
6 Shri Subhash Champalal Bohara Director
Relatives of Key Management Personnel
1 Shri Amrish Ishwaral Jain (son of Shri Ishwarlal lain )
2 Mrs. Pushpadevi Shankarlal Jain (wife of Shri Ishwartal Jain )
3 Shri Manish Ishwarlal Jain {on of Shri Ishwarlal Jain)

Enterprises having common Key Management Personnel (Associates) :

Name of the Related Party Relationship |
Arya Automobiles
Rajmal Lakhichand (Jalgaon)
Rajmal Lakhichand& Sons
Arya Impex
Manraj Travels
Manraj Construction
Manraj Green Gold
Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers (Pune)

R-I + : - - % 3 + Y +
Hﬁrﬂﬁﬁg L'tﬁd Shri. Ishwarlal 5. Jain / Manish I. Jain and their

R.LJewels Pvt. Ltd. relatives are pariners [ directors / shareholders

Ajanta Health R Pt Lid. in these firms / companies,
R.L. Gold Pt Ltd.

Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers Pvt. Ltd,
Manraj Motors Pvt. Ltd.

Manavi Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

Chatrapati Real Estate and Projects Pyt Ltd.
Precious Hallmarking Pvt. Ltd.

R. L. Enterprises

| Jalgacn Infra
Jamner Infra

2) During the year, the following transactions were carried out with the relatedparties in the
ordinary course of the business and at arms length price.
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Amount Amount
Nature of | Current year  previous year
Name of Related Party Transaction | (Rs. In (Rs.in 000's)
000's)
Chatrapati Real Estateand Projects Pvt, Ltd. Rent 206 206
24.7) Dist
The particulars of rental agreements entered into by the company are as follows:- )
Mame of the | Term of Remaining | Within Later than one Later
party agreament amount one year but not later | than five
year(CY) | than five years years.
Reliance Nine Years and
aleven monttis 45626 45626 NIL MIL
ATC Tower Fifteen years 2540945 172500 748219 1620230
Idea Nine Years 211600 211600 NIL NIL

24.8) Earnings Per Share :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
24.9 . | || S
) Earning for the Year -11,06,852 -13,47,220 |
Number of Shares: Basic/ Diluted 50,00,000 50,00,000 |
:"‘-‘ EPS: Basic/ Diluted (0.22) (0.27) |

and Stock Particulars of Finished Goods. :

Current Year B8,70,768 : 88,70,768

Previols Year 88,70,768 B88,70,768

_ :ﬁﬂﬁﬂiﬁfi.ﬂ;ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ_—[ﬁ_ﬂ_ .]'.__Cﬁiniimniqwiﬁ_élﬂ Mﬂiiﬂ?ﬁﬂi@ﬂfﬁiff‘

24.10) Pending litigations :

The company is in litigation against one of its borrowers, The decision of the second joint Civil Judge
—Senior division Jalgaon has ruled in favour of the company. Accordingly a sum of Rs. 1,00,000 is
recoverable alomgwith interest awarded at 20 % p.a. this amount is yet to be realized and the
borrower is in further appeal, hence the same is not recognized being contingent on the outcome of
the appeal.

Also the company was not in a position to repay the installments of loan taken from The Jalgaon
Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. in earlier and current year also and therefore the said loan account
has become NPA, As the account has become NPA, thebankhas not communicated any details
regarding interest / other charges payahle if any with respect to said loan amount. The said
bank has issued & notice of demand  Ufs. 13(2) of SARFAESI Act, 2002, for the recovery of
overdue amount with  interest. It has also transferred the account to Asset Reconstruction
Company. The Asset Reconstruction company has approved a one time settiement scheme of the said
loan under a group settlement scheme vide its letter Dt 03.02.2021. In terms of the settlement
scheme, the OTS amount of Rs. 43 Crores has to be paid by a total of 13 concerns, with Rs. 2.50
Crores to be paid immediately and balance in 7 instalments upto 01.02,2023. Since the OTS
approved by the ARC is for the group as a whole, of which the company is one of the beneficiaries,
the share of the amount payable under OTS would be paid by the company in subsequent years, in
accordance with mutual understanding. It may be noted that the payments due as per the schedule
of OTS have duly not been made by other members covered by the OTS, the OTS is therefore is not
in force. Therefore on balance sheet date no adjustments are made to the carrying
amount of the borrowings.
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24.11) Tenancy Rights :

The tenancy rights in property at Mumbai being held for more than 12 months and classified as stock
in trade upto 31.03.2017, and as it has remained unsold till date and also being not likely to be
saleable in the near future,is treated as non-current asset.

24.12) Other Non-CurrentAdvance :

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

An advance of Rs. 10.29 Crores is given to a related party for purchase of immovable property at
Mumbai, to be held as stock in trade, has become sticky due to resistance from tenants and
bottlenecks in re-construction of the said property and therefore no furtherance of the contract with
the said party Is likely to take in near future and hence the same is treated as interest free MNon-

Currentadvances.
24.13) Disclosure of ratios ;
Sr | Ratio 2023-24 2022-23 % Reasons
Variance
A | Current Ratio | Current Assets 9447=954.24% | 9136=1129.30% | -15.50% | Increasein
Current labilities 930 809 current liability in
current year.

B |Debt Equity | Bomowings 200784=-33.12% | 199545=-40.27% | -17.75% | Because of losses
_|Ratio  [Equty  |-6062 |45 | |incumentyear.
C | Debt Service | Loan installment 1140=-102.98% | 1140= -84.63% | 21.68% Because of losses
Coverage Profit befare tax <1107 -1347 in current year.

Ratio

D | Return on | Profit before tax 1107 =-2.21% | -1347 =-2.658% | -17.82% | Because of losses
Equity Ratio Paid up capital 50000 50000 in current year.

E | Inventory Inventory BE71 = N.A 8371 = MN.A - Mo sale of shops
Turnower Ratio | Turnover 00 0o | flats during the

current year.

F | Trade Trade receivables 113= NA 3 = NA - Mo sale of shops
receivables Turnowver 00 a0 | flats during the

| TumoverRatio | . Current year.

G | Trade Trade payables 530 = N.A, 699 = N.A, - Mo sale of shops
payables Turnover 11] aa | Aats during the
Turnowver current year.
Ratio

H | Net  capital | Net equity -6062 = N.A, 40955 = N.A, - Mo sale of shops
Turnover Ratio | Tumover 00 1] [ flats during the

current year.

I | Net Profit ratio | Met Profit 1107 = N.A, 1347 = NA. : Mo sale of shops

Turnover 00 00 J fats during the
current year and
profit being
negative.

J | Return on | Net Profit -1107 = 22.34% | -1347 = 27.18% | -17.B2% | Loss for the year
Capital Capital employed -4955 4955 under review.
employed

K | Return on | Net Profit 1107 =-2.21% | -1347 =-2.668% -17.82% | Loss for the year

| Investment | Paid up capital | 50000 | 50000 _under review.

24.14) The amendments to disclosure requirements are disclosed to the extent applicable.

24.15) Where changes in presentation are made, comparative figures for the previous year are re-grouped

accordingly.
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AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For Ratan Chandak & Co. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

Chartered Accountants MANRA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

( Kaushal K. Mundada ) ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
Partner CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Membership No. 122492 (DIN: 00386348)

(DIN: 00386505)
Firm Registration No. : 108696W

UDIN No.: 24122492BKCUPCT06S

Place: Jalgaon.
Date: 27/05/2024.
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1. The voting period begins on 25t September, 2024 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on 27 September, 2024 at
05.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 20" September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for voting thereafter,

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitied to vote at the
meeting venue,

3. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

4, Click on "Shareholders” module.

5. Mow enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Falio Number registered with the

Company.

6. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Lagin.

7. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an

earlier e-voting of any company, then yvour existing password is to be used,

8. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 Digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
* Shareholders who have not updated thair PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number which Is printad on Postal
Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN figld.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/fyyyy format) as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details = If both the details are not recorded with the depasitory or company please enter
OR Date of | the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
Birth instruction (v).
(DOB)

9, After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

10. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.
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PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN far the relevant <Company Name:=//Issuer company name on which you choose to
vome

On the vaoting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NC” forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resclution andoption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution,

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0OK", else to change your vote, dick on
"CAMNCEL" and accordingly madify your vote,

16, Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

17.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

18. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSLs mobile app "m-Voting®. The m-Voling app can be
downloaded from respective Store, Pleasa follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
Remate Voting on your mobile,

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE
RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

« For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to Company/RTA email
id.

+« For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account details (COSL-16-digit beneficiary ID
or NSDL- 16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy
of Aadhaar Card) to Company/RTA email id.
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MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN-L65922MH1990PLC055000
Registered Office: 3, Pushpa Apartment,General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002.
TelNo.:0257-2226681-82-83. Fax: 0257-2226482. e-mail : mhfljal@rediffmail.com Website : https://www.manrajhousing.com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Member (s) :
Register Address :

Email ID : Folio No./Client ID :
DPID:

| / We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company,

hereby appoint
1. Name:

Address :

Signature :

Or falling him / her

2. Name:
Address :

Signature :

Or falling him / her

3. Name:
Address :

Signature :

Or falling him / her

As my/our proxy to attend and vote, in case of a poll, for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday of 28" September 2024, at 10.30 a.m. at
3, Pushpa Apartment, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002 of the Company and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such manner as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Description For* Against*

Signed this day of 2024 Afix
Signature of Shareholder : Revenue
Signature of Proxy Holder : Stamp
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MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

CIN-L65922MH1990PLC055000
Registered Office: 3, Pushpa Apartment,General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002.
TelNo.:0257-2226681-82-83. Fax: 0257-2226482. e-mail : mhfljal@rediffmail.com Website : https://www.manrajhousing.com

Note:

1. Please put a ‘X’ in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If you
leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

2. AProxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members and
holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company.
Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may
appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member.

3. This Form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 Hours before the Commencement of the
Meeting.

MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

CIN-L65922MH1990PLC055000
Registered Office: 3, Pushpa Apartment,General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002.

TelNo.:0257-2226681-82-83. Fax: 0257-2226482. e-mail : mhfljal@rediffmail.com Website : https://www.manrajhousing.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING : SATURDAY the 28" SEPTEMBER 2024

REGISTERD FOLIO NO./ DP ID NO./ CLIENT ID NO. :

NUMBER OF SHARES HELD :

| certify that | am a member/proxy/authorised representative of the member of the Company.
| hereby record my presence at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company on Saturday, 28" September
2024, at10.30 a.m. at the 3, Pushpa Apartment, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002.

Name of Member/Proxy
(In BLOCK letters) Signature of the Member/Proxy

Note :
Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested to bring their
copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.
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BOOK - POST

To,

If Undelivered, Please Return to
Manraj Housing Finance Limited

Administrative Office : Clo. Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers,
189, Balaji Peth, JALGAON - 425 001.




